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THE CHAIRMAN. Was he the president of the Detroit
Steel?

MR. DALITZ., At that time I don't know. I think
he was, or his presidency might have been effected
simultaneously with the merger, but I am not sure.
Nevertheless, I wmet Mr. Zivian and he told me that
he had a deal in the making that he felt was a good
investment; that he was having trouble raising enough
money to consummate the deal., He aBked me if I knew
anyone that might be interested.

I said,"Yes, I do; miyself." He said, “Do you
want me to give you the detalls of the deal?" I
said, "I will tell you what I want you to do. You
get all your information together and take it up
to Mr, Semm Haas." Sam Haas is en attorney in
Cleveland.

THE CHAIRMAN, He has been out to ILas Vegas with
you?

MR. DALITZ. No.

THE CHAIRMAN. We have trled to subpena Mr,
Haas, too, We have been unable to find him,

MR. DALITZ. I heard that,

THE CHAIRMAN. Did he take 1t up to Mr. Haas?

MR DALITZ. Yes. Mr. Haas checked everything
that he thought needed checking, I suppose, and
recommended the deal. He took a one-thlrd of the
deal for himself, 33 1/3 percent of fhe 10,000
avallable shares of stock. Sam Tucker, Morris
Kleinman, and Lou Rothkopf and myself took the other
two-thirds, evenly dilvided.

THE CHAIRMAN. You put up how much money, you and
your assoclates?

MR. DALITZ. $66,666, I believe.

THE CHAIRMAN, He agreed to sell you thi‘thhres
for $10 a share; is that correct? '

MR, DALITZ. Which was the current value; yes.

4 ~
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THE CHAIRMAN. The current value was very much in
excess of that; was 1t not?

MR. DALITZ. No, s8ir; not to my knowledge, not at
that time.

THE CHAIRMAN. Well, you made something like
$230,000 out of the transaction, did you not?

MR. DALITZ. It might have been a little more.
THE CHAIRMAN. How mwuch do you think it was?

MR. DALITZ. I don't remember; I still have the
stock.

THE CHAIRMAN, Didn't you do something about
guaranteeing $200,000 in this transaction?

MR. DALITZ. No.
THE CHAIRMAN. Or the Morrlis Plan Bank?

MR. DALITZ. I didn't have any dealings with the
Morris Plan Bank.

THE CHAIRMAN. All you put up was $66,666%

MR. DALITZ. That is right, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. Wwhen that happened, why, he got
to be president of the merged corporation; is that
correct?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. What is the name of that corporation
now?

MR. DALITZ, The Detroit Steel Corp.

THE CHAIRMAN. And it brought in the Reliance
Steel Coprp.? .

MR. DALITZ. Yes, sir; they are still a separate
corporation; yes,
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THE CHAIRMAN. But it is owned by the Detroit
Steel Copr.?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, You &are responsible for Mr. Zivian
being the head of this merged corporation?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir,
THE CHAIRMAN. You &nd your group?

MR.-DALITZ. No, sir; he is responsible for 1t
himself,

THE CHAIRMAN. I know that, but he, without your
assistance, was not able to buy out the stock of Mr.
Friedman, who was the presldent.

MR. DALITZ. I am sure if I had turned him down
others would have taken him on.

THE CHAIRMAN., You think so0?

MR. DALITZ. I think the best proof of that is the
profit it made subsequently.

THE CHAIRMAN. Then after that time you had an
accountant named QGuesi, did you not?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. Did he share in the Detroit Steel
investment at that time?

MR. DALITZ. Not at that time, no; but I had heard,
I think he himself told me that he bought & couple of
hundred shares later on after it had gone way up.

s a - A mmme M - s

THE CHAIRMAN. All of you people Kleinman, McGinty,
Rothkopf, Jones, you all used Sammy Haas as your
attorney in Cleveland; isn't that correct? '

MR. DALITZ. He was never my attorney, SBenator, He
was a friend. I have never been in business with him.
He never represented me for anything because I never
needed an attorney.

20
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MR. DALITZ. That is right, sir,

THE CHAIRMAN. You all used Mr. QGuesi as your
accountant?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, Xe is & former Treasury investigator
who went into private practice; isn't that correct?

MR. DALITZ. That is correct; yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, After that time you and Mr. Zivian
got to be great friends; is that right?

MR. DALITZ. We were quite friendly before that
time, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN, And you went on & 2~ or 3-week
boating trip together?

MR. DALITZ. Yes; but not 2 or 3 weeks. He was
with me for 5 or 6 days.

THE CHAIRMAN, On your yacht?
MR. DALITZ. If you wnat to call 1t a yacht; yes.

THE CHAIRMAN., Anyway, it was a pretty big boat,
was 1t not?

MR. DALITZ. Pretty fair; yes.

THE CHAIRMAN., Then subsequent to that time you
borrowed $60,000 from him and you would pay him back
and you would borrow money back and forth?

MR. DALITZ. I would be the one borrowing from him
and paying him back. He didn't need to ho:;oy‘rrom we ,

THE CHAIRMAN., He felt a great gratitude to you
‘for being able to buy Friedman's stock and to swing

this deal?
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THE CHAIRMAN. As a matter of fact, wasn't he
right up agalnst 1t with a time limit, when he had

to raise the money and he didn't know where to get
1t and you came to his rescue?

MR. DALITZ. He didn't tell wme that it was that
¢ritical; he really didn't.

THE CHAIRMAN., You found that out afterward, did
you?

MR. DALITZ. I have Just found it out now.

THE CHAIRMAN., You found it out afterward, from
him, and that is the reason he was willing to loan
you money and to do you favors after that time; 1isn't
that true?

MR. DALITZ. I regard him as a very, very good and
loyal friend.

THE CHAIRMAN, I think the record shows that he 1s
or he had a good record as an industrial operator.

MR. DALITZ. That is right, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN, Now, you have this large laundry in
the c¢ity of Detrolt; is that correct?

MR. DALITZ. Yes, sir.
THE CHAIRMAN. What is the name of that?

MR. DALITZ. That is the Michigen Industrial
Laundry Co.

THE CHAIRMAN. When did you get into the Michigan
Industrial Laundry?

MR. DALITZ. 1A years ago, or something like that.
That is my brother's business and it has always been
his. S

THE CHAIRMAN. Lou Dalitz?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. You are in it and Morris Maschke
18 in 1t°?

2
Ce
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MR. DALITZ. Morris Maschke, Jr.

THE CHAIRMAN., I see that Arthur J., Hass 1s
assistant secretary.

MR. DALITZ. That is a different Hass,
THE CHAIRMAN. 1Is he a brother of Sammy Haas?

MR. EALIT . One is H-ms-a~s and the other one is
H-a-8-8

THE CHAIRMAN., So it is not the same family; 1is
that right?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. You had & silent agreement with
your friend, Sam Tucker, in connection with this

laundry, didn't you?

MR. DALITZ. With the Michigan Industrial
Laundry?

THE CHAIRMAN. Yes.

MR. DALITZ. well, it isn't a silent agreement,
Senator,

THE CHAIRMAN, It 1s a beneficial agreement? He
had a beneficlal interest in part of your interest;
is that correct?

MR. DALITZ. He has released that. What happened,
if you will let me explain, before I went into the
Michigan Industrial Laundry Co., Norfles -‘Masshke, Jr.,
and wmyself built the Ploneer lLaundry Co., in Cleveland,
Ohic, Sam Tucker was my pariner in that, Sam Tuclker
had a boy who was coming back from the Alr Corps and
who he wanted to put into a business for his future,
He took that interest with a view toward having
something for his son. His son joined us ind we had
him with ue for quite some time.

In the meantime, then, Morris Maschke, :r., and
I bought into the Michigan Industrial Laundry with
my brother. Mr. Tucker's boy suddenly stated that

he did not like the laundry business and was quitting.

23
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When that happened, Mr. Tucker had no further ilnterest
to keep his stock in the laundry. He didn't like it
particularly as an investment for hlmself, sc he scld
it to the corporation and 1n doing that--and I mean

to the Pioneer Laundry Corp.--and in doing that he
also released any claims that he would have in the
Michigan Industrial Laundry.

THE CHAIRMAN. Now, this business does about three-
quarters of a million worth of business a year and

_______ ik 8O £ o vonw m fermadtsrge o
you get about $9,600 a year as secretary; 1s that

correct?
MR. DALITZ. I didn't quite get that.

THE CHAIRMAN, I say the laundry does about three-
quarters of a million in busliness per year,

ME. DALITZ., Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. And your brother gets $17,500 as &
salary and you get $3,600 as a salary.

MR. DALITZ. And Maschke got $9,600.

THE CHAIRMAN. What do you do for that $9,600?
Are you active 1in that business?

MR. DALITZ. Yes, sir; I am,
THE CHAIRMAN. Do you go down to the office?
MR. DALITZ. I am there quite a lot.

THE CHAIRMAN. But you have not been there for a
long time, have you?

MR. DALITZ. ©h, yés; not recently.

THE CHAIRMAN. You have not been in Detroit in the
last 2 months, have you? ‘
- . P

THE CHAIRMAN, Who carries on your business in your
absence?

ra
.-
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MR. DALITZ. My brother.

THE CHAIRMAN. But you continue to get the salary
as secretary?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHA IRMAN. Now, what did the Michigan Modern
Land Co. have to do with your Industrial Laundry?

MR. DALITZ, The Michigan Modern Land Co. was
merely a realty company, owning the real estate, the
premises and bullding and machlnery. They leased it
to the Mlichigan Industrial Laundry Co., who were an
operating company.

THE CHAIRMAN., You and your associates own the
Michigan Modern Land Co.,?

MR DATTTZ
Al b el by v

Adst g e

THE CHAIRMAN, You also have the Colonlal Laundry
at Cleveland, do you not?

L Y i) - ™A T ‘Tmiry - ar .. o E= o o - ko WU SRR [ 5 | PP B -
MO, WRLL14, NU, Lhalk 1o 41l PDeeLIl'OlL., 1llal 1S &

family laundry.

THE CHAIRMAN, You did have a laundry, an interest
in a2 laundry at Cleveland, did you not?

MR. DALITZ. That was the Pioneer Laundry that I
mentioned.

THE CHAIRMAN. Don't you own that now?
MR, DALITZ. No; I sold it.
THE CHAIRMAN, When did you sell 1it?

MR. DALITZ. I think the sale was consumnated about
10 or 11 months ago, approximately. - 3‘,

THE CHAIRMAN. Who was in on the one iﬁ}c10voland?

MR, DALITZ. Morris Maschke, Jr., Louls Priedman,
and myself, and the corporation bought out my stock.

ro
L
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THE CHAIRMAN. Who is Louis Friedman?

MR. DALITZ. He was a minority stockholder who
also was an actlive pariner.

THE CHAIRMAN, The Colonial Leundry of Detroit,
who are the officers of that? I believe Nathan Dalitz
is 1listed as one of the officers. 1Is that your brother?

MR. DALITZ. My uncle.

THE CHAIRMAN. Your uncle, you say?

MR, DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, Is he & director?

MR. DALITZ, He was; I don'5 think he 1s any
longer. He was orlginally, Senator. There was also
my father, my uncle, hils son-in-law, and myself.

THE CHAIRMAN. So it is substantlally the same
people in all of these laundries?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir; not at all,

THE CHAIRMAN. Well, you have one different person
in the Industrlal Laundry outside of the family. You
have Mr, Maschke in the Industrial Laundry. He does
not appear 1ln the others.

MR. DALITZ. Mr. Maschke has nothing to do with
the Colonial Laundry a&and the Colonial Isundry partners

lnmerm
have nothing to do wlth elither the Michigan Laundry

or the Piloneer Laundry. They are not interlocked at
all.

THE CHAIRMAN. Who are the owners of the Colonial
Laundry vesides yourself?

MR. DALITZ. Al Blumenfeld and myself. HNis stock
is distributed to his wife, her sister, lnd hor
brother; that is purely a famlly deal, B

THE CHAIRMAN. But you own one-half of it, you say?
MR. DALITZ. Yes; and I own one-half of 1it.

26



SU 94-284
THE CHAIRMAN, This is not as large an operation
as the cothers, is it?

MR. DALITZ. That is a family laundry. That is
not an industrial laundry or a commercial laundry
at all, :

THE CHAIRMAN. Now, Mr. Dalitz, did you have en
interest in the Frolics Club in Miamli Beach, Fla.?

MR. DALITZ. I
and refuse to answ

M o
e
.

THE CHAIRMAN. You refuse to say whether you have
an Interest in the Frollcs Club in Miami?

MR. DALITZ., Miami, Fla.?

THE CHAIRMAN. Yes.

MR. DALITZ. I don't really remember,

MR. CARR., May I have another consultation, Senator?

THE CHAIRMAN. Yes.

MR. CARR, I will tell you what I advised him so
it will be in the record.

THF CHATRMAN  Well  wvan
[ AR S L

e hdied WA ded Wl ME1Y g » J

your client.
MR. CARR. I want it in the record.

PHE CHAIRMAN. If you want to make some statement
you can do so.

MR, CARR. I think 1t 1s important because a while
ago you mentioned the Hitchcock case, which I am
famillar with. I think you left the implication
that he was claiming his privilege on the ground that
it was a State offense. I am perfectly willling that
my client shall answer any questions which g6 back
more than 6 years because the statute of limitations
on Federal income tax prosecutions are 6 years. So

PO
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for that reason the 8-year suggestion a while ago,
1f you want to ask him that question, and ask him

if he had any interest in that prior to 6 years
ago, he will answer the question.

THE CHAIRMAN. Well, Mr. Carr, we will ask our
questions as we see fit,

MR. CARR. And I will have to advise him as I
gee fit.

THE CHAIRMAN. You have & right to advise him and
we have a right to do what we want about it. Do you
have any interest in the Frolics Club in Miami, Fla.?

MR. DALITZ. Did you say do I now?

HE. CHAIRMAN. Yes,

MR, DALITZ. No, I don't.

THE CHAIRMAN. More than 6 years ago did you have

an interest?
MR. DALITZ. I might have had; I don't remember.

THE CHAIRMAN. You say you might have but you
don't remember?

MR. DALITZ. I knew who the operators were,
THE CHAIRMAN. Who were the operators?

MR. DALITZ. At that time I think it was Sam
Miller,.

THE CHAIRMAN, Sam "Game Boy" Miller?

MR. DALITZ. Yes, that was many years ago. By
the way, what year was that? .

HAIRMAN. Well

5

4 >

MR. DALITZ. It must have been & long time ago,
Senator,

THE CHAIRMAN. Let's get at it this way: Did you,
more than 6 years ago, have an interest in the Thomas

Club? .
26
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MR, DALITZ, VYes, sir,

THE CHAIRMAN., Sam "Game Boy" Miller alsc had
something to do with the Thomas Club, did he not?

MR, DALITZ. Yes, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. He was taken from the Thomas Club
and that is where he was arrested for some gambling
and sentenced; 1sn't that right?

MR. DALITZ. I really don't remember that.

THE CHAIRMAN. That was a gambling institutlion?
MR. DALITZ. It was then; yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, More than 6 years ago?

MR. DALITZ.

THE CHAIRMAN. Now, ¥ou had the Ohio Villa located
at Richmond Helghts, Ohio, more than 6 years ago, or
some interest in it, did you not? It is now known
as the Richmond Country Ciub. You and your associates
had an interest in the Ohio Villa, 4id you not?

MR. DALITZ. Yes, Senator. I don't know what it
is now.

THE CHAIRMAN. It was operated or 1s now operated
by Tony Milano?

MR. DALITZ. I don't know that.
THE CHAIRMAN. You do know, Mr, Milano, don't you?
MR. DALITZ. No, sir, I don't; I have seen him.

THE CHAIRMAN. He has a home out her and also &
home in Cleveland, doesn't he? _

MR. DALITZ. I didn't know he had a home here, I
h - Aland, EETT-% 4 nannn'!l}_r R

.
o & oo & 7 oo we
ATV il All) wvisyTia o WP v WGl ana

THE CHAIRMAN. How about more than 6 years ago,
the Merchants Cafe in Newport, Ky.?

25
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MR. DALITZ. No, sir,.

THE CHAIRMAN, You had no interest in that?

ME. D
¥ 3

ie

THE CHAIRMAN, D
Lookout Ciub in Ken

you know anything about the
ucky? Have you ever heard of it?

i T bmero A A & de P .
M, UALLLL, 4L Have lval'u vL lwv, B8.Lll’,

THE CHAIRMAN. More than 6 years ago, did you have
an interest in the Lookout Club?

MR, DALITZ., I am golng to refuse to answer thag,
Senator, and etand on my constitutional rights.

THE CHAIRMAN. T will frame the questlon by saying
more than 6 years &ago.

MR, DALITZ, Yes,sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. That is a large restaurant and
casino over at Covington or Newport; is that right?

MR, DALITZ. That is Covington.
THE CHAIRMAN. In these various Kentucky clubs and

most of the others, you have had the same partners or
usually 1t is McGinty and Rothkopf and Kleilnman and
yourself; sometimes you have one of the Polizzis

in 1t; 4isn't that the usual group that have the owner-
ships in these places that we have been talking about?

MR. CARR. You are talking about more than 6
years ago?

THE CHAIRMAN. Yes; we will talk about more than
6 years ago.

MR. DALITZ. Those names are interwoven in
different enterprises.

THE CHAIRMAN. Well, I am referring to the five
or six names that we have talked about., Sometimes

LY
[w}
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one of the persons would be out and sometimes
another in, but through all these operations you
usually owned them and bought them together; 1isn't

that true? Of course, in the Kentucky c¢lubs you
would get some local person to alsop have an interest.

MR. DALITZ. There are some local people there;
yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. You had a fellow nmmed Brink;
isn't he one of the Kentucky people?

MR. DALITZ. Mr. Brink is located there,

THE CHAIRMAN, And Mr. Ievison is one of them?

MR. DALITZ. No.

THE CHAYRMAN., Tell us, more than 6 years ago,
about your drawing a substantlal salary from the
Lookout House, Wasn't that about $20,000, some

twenty-odd thousand dollars? Wasn't that part of
your cut?
might have been

THE CHAIRMAN. That was your portion of the
dividend?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. Do you know whether the Lookout
Club is still operating or not?

MR. DALITZ. I don't know,

THE CHAIRMAN. When did you last hear about 1it?
MR. DALITZ., Hear about 1it?

THE CHAIRMAN. Yes.

MR. DALITZ, About what?
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THE CHATRMAN. About its operation. When were
you last there?

MR. DALITZ. I haven't been in Cincinnati for 3
or 4 years, - _

THE CHAIRMAN, The last time you were there was
it operating?

MR. DALITZ. I don't lmow.

THE CHAIRMAN. Then how about the country club?
Is that another place you heard of more than 6
years ago, the Beverly Country Club?

MR. DALITZ. I heard of that more than 6 years ago;
yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. Where was that located?
MR. DALITZ. Newport, Ky.

THE CHAIRMAN. You had about the same group owning
that, about 6 years ago?

MR. DALITZ. More than 6 years ago; yes, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. More than 6 years ago wasn't the
Beverly Country Club and the Lookout House over
across the river, two of the swankiest, plush-
carpeted clubs in that part of the country?

MR. DALITZ. They were very beautiful places; yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. The last time you heard of them
they were still beautiful places and still operating?

MR. DALITZ., So I hear; I don't know whether

they are operating or not. I haven't been there for

- i aatw ¥ S

e
3 or 4 years, Senator.

THE CHAIRMAN. Tell me again, what is ¥he Michigan
Mcdern Land Co.? T

MR. DALITZ. You asked me that, Senator, That
is the land company that owns the Michigan Industrial
. Laundry.
e

WLl
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THE CHAIRMAN. Did you ever ow

Freddie's Club in Cleveland, Ohlo,
and Vincent Streets?

o
®

n
t
MR. DALITZ. No, sir,

THE CHAIRMAN, You never had any interest in
that whatsoever?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir,

THE CHAIRMAN. How about the Theatrical Grill
on Vincent Avenue 1in Cleveland?

MR. DALITZ. I never had any interest in it,
Senator.

THE CHAIRMAN. Or the Liberty Co. in Cleveland?

MR. DALITZ. I think I had an interest in that
1C years ago or 15 years ago.

THE CHAIRMAN. And you were alsoc in the Buckeye
Catering Co.?

MR. DALITZ. I don't remember that.

THE CHAIRMAN. A slot-machine industry.

(]
®

as never in that ; no, Senator.

THE CHAIRMAN. You have had an investment with
Al Polizzi in the Buckeye Catering Co.; isn't
that correct?

MR. DALITZ. I don't remember that.

THE CHAIRMAN., More than 6 years ago?

MR. DALITZ. I don't remember it even more
than 6 years ago.

THR CHAIRMAN. Who was 1t in the Buckeye °
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Catering Co. that got knocked off? Was that
Weinstein? Do you remember that? Was that
a company that you had an interest in?

MR. DALITZ. I don't remember that company.
I was never interested in it and don't know that
man. I believe Welsenberg is the name he read
in the report. I didn't know him,

THE CHAIRMAN. What business did you have
with "Bilg Owl" Polizzi?

MR. DALITZ., Not any, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. His cousin was in some of
these c¢lubs, wasn't he?

MR. DALITZ. His cousin was in the Beverly
Club, I belleve,

THE CHAIRMAN. Didn't Al have a part of
his cousin's interest?

MR. DALITZ. I woudn't know about that.

THE CHAIRMAN. Do you know Joe Massel in
Detroit?

MR. DALITZ. Yes, sir; I know him.

THE CHAIRMAN. Did you ever have an interest
in any buslness with Joe Massel?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir,
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THE CHAIRMAN. Do you know wnere he 18 now?
MR, DALITZ. Florida, I imagine.

THE CHAIRMAN. "Lefty" Clark and William Bischoff, dc¢
you know them?

MR. DALITZ. Well, I think that is the same perscn; 1
know who he 1is.

THE CHARIMAN. Did you ever have any business with him?
MR. DALITZ. No; never,

THE CHAIRMEMN. How avbout the Lou Bach Distributing
Cc., do you know about that?

ME., DALITZ., I tnink that was the company that Mr.
Polizzi had.

THE CHAIRMAN., Did you have an interest in that
company at one time?

MR. DALITZ, Never,

THE CHAIRMAN., How about the Pioneer Linen Supply
Co.?

MR, DALITZ. Yes; I built that.
THE CHAIRMAN. Wno were your partners in 1t?
MR. DALITZ. Morris Mascnke, Jr., and Lou Friedman,

THE CHAIRMAN. He is the same fellow in this pusiness
that was 1n buslness with you in Detrolt?

MR. DALITZ. Nc¢t any more, sir,
THE CHAIRMAN, But he was in it with you?

i*!h. DALITZ. I sold out of the Pioneer; he owns it
himself now. -

35
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THE CHAIRMAN, Did you have an interest in the
Yellow and the Zone Czb Co.'s 1in Cleveland”?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN, You and Mr, Mickey McBride are pretty
good friends, are you not?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir.
THE CHATIRMAN. You do nct know him at all?

MR, PALITZ. Yes, sir; I know him, but we are not
good friends,

I

TH=Z CHAIRMAN, Have you had any business with him¢
MR. DELITZ. No. I Just know him casually.

THE CHAIRMAN, More than & years ago did you have
any interest in the Mound Club near Cleveland?

MR. DALITZ., ©No, sir.
THE CHAIRMAN., You never had any interest in that?
MR. DALITZ., HNo2ver.

TH=Z CHAIRMAN, Did you loan them a bank roll at one
time®?

MR. DALITZ. I did not.

THE CHAIRMAN. How about the Pettibone Club?
MR. DALITZ. More than 6 years ago, Senator?
THE CHAIRMAN. Yes.

MR. DALITZ. I might have, but I am not sure That
same club, Senator, had another name, S

THE CHAIRMAN. I am talking about the name, the
Fettibone Club.
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MR. DALITZ. Wi11ll, I think it had a different name.

THE. CHAIRMAN. Anyway, vou know the location and you
know the cluvo we are talking about. _¥You did at one time
have an Interest 1n that club?

MR. DALITZ. Before 6 years ago, yes; more than 6
years ago.

THE CHAIRMAN. Who were your partners in that?
MR. DALITZ, Well, there was Sam Tucker.

THE CHAIRMAN. And Morris Kleinman?

MR. DALITZ. Morris Kleinman and Lou Rothkopf.
THE CHAIRMAN, And MeGinty?

MR. DALITZ. I think so.

THE CHAIRMAN., ©Now, Mr. Dalitz. more than 6 years
ago you fellows got your start by rum running, didntt
you, back in the o0ld prohibition days? Now, I am not
going to go into any details, put Polizzi has teld us
about it, and others have told us about 1t. Now, is
that the way you got your original money to make your
original investments?

MR. DALITZ, Well; not all of these investments; no.

THE CHAIRMAN., I understand not all of them because
some of them are very profitable. As a matter of fact,
you have been making a great deal of money in recent
yvears, so I suppose from your profits from one investment
you would then go ahead and make another investment. Now,
to get your investments started off you did get yourself
a pretty good little nest egg out of rum running, dldn't

you?

MR. DALITZ, Well, I didn't inherit any money,
Senator. -

Al
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THE CHAIRMAN. In order to buy an interest in e good

manv of these companies you had to have money from
somewnere; that is true, 1s it not?

MR. DALITZ. Senator, I went into the laundry
business a long time after all of that. I was In the
laundry business before that and. after that., 1 have
been In that business all my 1life, practically.

THE CHAIRMAN, HNow, you were Indicted on some barge
deal in 1934, were you not?

MR. DALITZ. That is news to me.
THE CHAIRMAN, Were you or were you not?

MR. DALITZ. Nobody ever sald a word about 1t to me.
Theyv nmust have Kept it & secret.

THE CHAIRMAN. You never heard a word about 1t?

MR. DALITZ., No. I never was in Buffalo 1n my life,
THE CHAIRMAN, Who sald anything about Buffalc?

MR. DALITZ, I read 1t; 1t was in the papers,

THE CHAIRMAN., The guestion was whether you got
your original capital to go into these businesses or some
busginess out of rum running during the times of prohibition;
that was the question I started to ask you earlier. Now,
I am not speaking of only 6 years ago, but more than that.

MR, DALITZ, I made money during that era; yes,
Senator.

THE CHAIRMAN, Now,

Pollzzls. There 1is repor

had an interest in a dog track at Dayton, Ky.; is that
correct? I see that you only had 1t for 13 days, that
it only ran for 13 days. ) '

have asked you about the

t that vou and Pollizzi

LR L= | o e ke e Bd it

MR. DALITZ. Yes. I don't know whether hé was 1n that
or not.

Ll
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THE CHAIRMAN. That was in 1942; that was more than
6 vears ago.

MR. DALITZ. I don't know whether he was in that or
not. :

THE CHAIRMAN, Well, Chuck Pollizzi was in it, was he
not?

MF. DALITZ. Yes; I thlink so.

THE CHAIRMAN, I think the testimony showed that Al
was in 1t, but you didn't know he was 1n 1it; 1s that
right?

MR, DALITZ. No.

THE CHAIRMAN, You were in it all right, were ycu
not?

MR. DALITZ. Yes; I was in it.

THE CLATIRMAN. And Kleinman, McGinty, and Rothkopf
were 1in it with your

Mz, DALITZ. I doa't know if MeGinty was In it either.
I am nct trying to be evasive, Senator, I just don't
remember,

THE CHAIRMAN. You think the rest of them were in
besides McGinty®

MR. DALITZ. Probably; yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. How come the dog track got closed
down, Mr. Dalitz®

MR. DALITZ. Well, if I remember correctly, there )
was a guestion about an option, some kind of a legal
technicality that just didn't work out; it Just wasn't
there and they closed 1it,

THE CHAIRMAN, You know Sam Schrader, of course?

.-
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w



SU o4-284

MR, DALITZ, Yes, sir,

THE CHAIRMAN. Fe had a part in the operation of some
of these eclubs over 1n Kentucky that you owned an interest
in more than 6 years ago®

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHATIRMAN, Did you also bank roll him for the Arrow
Club in Cincinnati more than 6 years ago?

MR. DALITZ. I think I might have; yes.
THE CHAIRMAN., Was thet a gambling operation?
MR. DALITZ. Yes, it was; 1t was a rocadhouse.

THE CHAIRMAN, How about Sam Nathanson, did you bank
rcll him?

MR, DALITZ. He was a participant In that deal.

THE CHAIRMAN. He is still a participant in some of
your deals®?

MR. DALITZ. No, only in that one; that is the only
business I ever had with Mr. Nathanson,

THE CHAIRMAN., Only in that one?
Mr. DALITZ, Yes.

TET CHAIRMAN. How man places have you had an interest
in in Florida, Mr. Dalitz, more than 6 years ago?

MR. DALITZ. Not any, or even 6 years ago.
THE CHAIRMAN, ¥You did not have an interest at all?

MR. DALITZ. Other than with—17I don't know the name
of 1te——with Sam Miller. i

THE CHAIRMAN. Is that the Thomas Club? = .

MR, DALITZ, No.
4
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THE CHAIRMAN. The Frolics Club®

MR, DALITZ, Yes. -

THE CHAIRMAN. The Frolics Club?

MR, DALITZ, Yes; that is the only one.

THE CHATRMAN, You did not have another one with
Sam "Game Boy'" Miller?

MR, DALITZ. No. Irn Florida, you said?
THE CHAIRMAM. Yes, 1n Florida.

MR. DALITZ, Taat was the only one,

MR, DALITZ, The Milco Sales Co, is a company that
Gisposes of the salvape, and materials, resulting from
the Industrial laundry busliness.

THE CHAIRMAN., That is owned by you and some of
your partners?

MR, DALITZ., My brother and myself.

THE CHAIRMAN. %You and your brother; is that right?
MR. DALITZ., Yes.

THE CHAIRMAM. Is that in Detrocit?

MR. DALITZ. That is right, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. Then the Dalitz Realty Co., what 1is
that?

MR. DALITZ. The Dalitz Realty Co. is a company that
owns land and buildings in Wyandotte, Mich.

THE CHAIRMAN. You have a substantial interest in
that, do you?

h~
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MR. DALITZ. Yes, sir,
THL CHAIRMAN, Is that a large company”’
MR, DALITZ., It is guite a large bompany, Senator,

THE CHAIRMAN., Then the Berdeen Realty Co., how
avout that?

MR. DALITZ, It is the same kind of a company, and it
is out in Wyandotte. Out in Wyandotte there is this
development, land development, going on. We built
2 big supermarket and leased it to a tenant. These
companies are rent-collecting rezlty companiles.

THE CHAIRMAN, How about the Liberty Ice Cream Co.,
is that a company that you have an interest in?

, MR. DALITZ. That was a little ice cream company in
Cleveland about 15 or 20 years ago. I might have put

a couple of thousand dollars into that and got it
pack, but nothing else.

THE CHAIRMAN, You alsc have a substantial investment
in the Chlcago & Rock Island Railroad Co.?

MR. DALITZ. Not any more.

THE CHAIRMAN, You sc¢ld that interest, did you?

MR, DALITZ, Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN. ©Now,.generally. since you have obtained
these investments, how much does your income run a year,
if you don't mind telling us, Mr. Dalltz? Tell us just
roeughly, if you will?

MR. DALITZ. Well, roughly, I would say $70,000 or
$80,000 a year.

THE CHAIRMAN. Or $95,000 a year? AN
MR. DALITZ. It could be $95,000 a year, yes.
THE CHAIRMAN, Does the State of Michigan have a

comnmunity property law?
bo
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MR, DALITZ. Yes.
THE CHAIRMAN, It does have?
MR. DELITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, The last 3 months that you have been
out here, you have been in Las Vegas; is that right?

MR. DALTITZ, PFor the last 3 months?

THE CEAIRMAN. Since we started our search for you
paclt in Detroit?

MR. DALITZ. Your search started Christmas Day, I
belleve.

THE CHAIRMAN. Have you been gone since that time?
MR, DALITZ. Since Christmas.
THE CHAIRMAN, Wnhere have you been?

MR. DALITZ. I have been in Phoenix and I have
touring. I have been back in Detrolt & couple of

THE CHAIRMAN. What name have you been touring under?
MR. DALITZ, My own.
THE CHAIRMAN. Davis or Dalitz?
MR. DALITZ. Dalltz.

THE CHAIRMAN,., Has Mr. Tucker been with you all that
time?

MR. DALITZ. No.

THE CHAIRMAN. Do you know where Mr. Rothkopf and Mr.
Klelnman are? :

MR. DALITZ. No; I don't.

THE CHAIRMAN. Have you seen them over at the Desert
Inn at Las Vegas?
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MR. DALITZ. ©No; fthey haven't been there.
THE CHAIRMAN., They have not been there at all?

MR. DALITZ, No. I don't think Mr. Rothkopf
has ever been there.

THE CHAIRMAN, You haven't been in contact with him
recently”

MR. DALITZ. Neo.

THE CHAIRMAN, Did you have a meeting, all of you,
at apout the same time, and disappear at the same time,
Mr, Dalitz?

MR. DALITZ. No, sir.

maTe M L)

THE CHAIRMAN., It Jjust happened t
rignt?

MR, DALITZ. I guess so, yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, Where did you stay when you were in
Pnoenix, Mr. Dalitz?

MR. DALITZ. At the Nevada Biltmore.

THE CHAIRMAN, Do you know Pete Licavoli from Detroit?
MR. DALITZ. I know who he is.

THE CHAIRMAN. Do you know him?

MR. DALITZ. Not very well,

"y

-y ey
L'l

THE CHAIRMAN Do you know his brother who has a
s Ly}
c .

.
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MR. DALITZ, I don't know his brother.
THE CHAIRMAN. Have you been to that ranch?

MR. DALITZ, No.

i



SU g4-284
THE CHAIRMAN. You have heard about it?
MR. DALITZ. I read apout it in the papers.

THE CHAIRMAN, Have you had any business dealings
with elther of the Licavolis?

MR, DALITZ, Never in my 1life,

THE CHAIRMAN, How about De Carlo over from Buffalo
and Youngstown?

MR. DALITZ. No business with him, no.

THE CHAIRMAN., Now, you have been charged with
different things from f{ime to time. Did you have cone
pronivition conviction?

MR, DALITZ. Never,

THE CHAIRMAN., Not cne?

MR, DALITZ., No,

THE CHAIEMAN. You nave been arrested several times,
haven't you?

M=, DALITZ. No.
TEE CHAIRMAN. ¥You have never been arrested?
MR. DALITZ, No; I don't understand all that.

THE CHAIRMAN, Weren't you arrested 1n Cleveland
on & prohibition violation charge at one time?

MR. DALITZ. No.
THE CHAIRMAN. And didn't you pay & flne?
MR. DALITZ, I don't remember,

THE CHAIRMAN., You do not remember that? =

g
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MR. DALITZ, No,

THE CHAIRMAN., You won't say it isn't true?

MR, DALITZ. I won't say 1t isn't true.

THE CHAIRMAN. I will say to you that we do not have
all our files here from Cleveland and Washington; I only
have a part of them., I don't have the records so I am
not going to accuse you,

ME. DALITZ, I am not taking advantage of that,
Senator, I have never been arrested 1n Cleveland in
my 1ife, or Detrolt, or any place else. Now, this
Buffale matter, I read a list of names that were indicted
in Buffelc; nobody ever said a word about it or I never

heara a thing about it. The next I read, it was nolle
prossed or something like that.

THE CHAIRMAN., That is a court record in Buffalo.
MR, DALITZ, But I never heard about it.

THS CHAIRMAN., You mean they indicted you and you
Just never heard abeout it or they never served you?

MR, DALITZ., I don't think I was indicted., I think
1t wes & mistake; I don't think i1t was me.

TH= CHAIRMAN. Then I suggest you better get the
reccocrd stralightened out in Buffalo.

MR. DALITZ. That is a fact; I have never been in
Buffalo.

THE CHAIRMAN. That is all I have, Any other
questions?

MR. RICE. Yes. Have you ever been fingerprinted?
MR. DALITZ. I went into the Army in 1942, "

. MR. RICE., How long did you stay in the Army?

<)
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MR. DALITZ. Close to 4 years,

TH

CHAIRMAM, Do you know Frank Costello, from
New Y ? )

i [y
Ik

O g

ME., DALITZ. No; I don't. I know who he 1s if I see
him,

THE CHAIRMAM. When you go to Florida, where do you
usually stay?

MR. DALITZ. I have only vacationed in Florida once
in my life and I had an apartment on Sheridan Avenue,.
I think it was the Allendale Apartments, but I don't
remember the address.

THE CHAIRMAN, Do you kndw Allen Rowan or Alfred
Rowan in Florida®

MR. DALITZ. He is at the Desert Inn.

THE CHAIRMAN. Isn't he an associate of yours in

MR, DALITZ. The Desert Inn.
THE CHAIRMMAN., He comes from Miami, doesn't he?
MR. DALITZ, No; he 1s from Cleveland, Senator.

THE CHAIRMAN. What does he do for you at the Desert
Inn®

MR. DALITZ. He 1s the comptroller, so to speak; he
coordinates varlous apartments.

THE CHAIRMAMN. He 1s part of the group that you
brought out from Cleveland; 1s that correct?

MR. DALITZ. That 1is right; yes. A
THE CHAIRMAN, Do you own a hotel at Huntington, W
va.o -



MR. DALITZ. No, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. More than © years agc, how abouf the
Mound Club in Lake County, Ohio?

MR. DALITZ. ©Nc; not more or less.

TH= CHATRMAN, You have never had an interest in
1t?

MF DALITZ, No, sir.

THE CHAIRMAN, How do you get by with these operatilons,
more than © years ago, down in Kentucky, especially,
Mr. Dalitz? Gambling is illegal down there, isn't 1it,
and also in Cincinnati? How do you get by with that?

I don't know, Senator.

[ Ly P Lr g

THE CHAIRMAN, Well, I would like to know about
that; how do you get by with that?

MR. DALITZ. I don't know 1f I can answer that
intelligently, Senator.

THE CHAIRMAN. Who do you see to get protection?

MR. DALITZ., I don't see anybeody.
THE CHAIRMAN, These are great big places where
anyone can walk in and operate. Here you fellows are

out-of-State fellows with money in these different
places. How are you able to do it?

MR. DALITZ. I can't answer that, Senator.

THE CHAIRMAMN, Is Lou Rothkopf also known as Lou
Roddy?

MR. DALITZ. Yes, he is known as Lou Rodde.

THE CHATRMAN. Is it true that you were looked for in
connection with the killing of this Councilman Potter
back in 1€31°?
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| MR. DALITZ. No.

THZ CHAIRIMAN, You read about that in the papers, about
Councilman Potter?

MR. DALITZ. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN, Why couldn't they find you back 1In
1831°

MR. DALITZ. They could,

I

THE CHAIRMAN, You did not know anything about 1t?

MR. DALITZ. No one has ever talked to me about
thzt,

THE CHATRMANMN, VYou read this article that was
written in Collier's by this fellcw Davils, who used to
represent "Duteh” Schultzt That was back in 1939, that
you were the main fellow out there and anybody had to
see you, and so forth, who wanted anything done. Did
you make any reply to that to set the record straight”

MR, DALITZ. No. How would you?

THE CHAIRMAN, Mavbe you could have written Celller's
letter.,

MR. DALITZ. You mean they would retract that?
THE CHAIRMAMN, They might print your letter, in any

event, You could sus them fcor 1ibel, 1f 1t wasn't
true, couldn't you? Well, he wrote that

Moe Davis became the power in Cleveland
and anyone who questioned 1t would have
to deal with Lucky and Meyer and Bugsy.

MR. DALITZ. He had been reading dime novels, that
fellow. o

THE CHAIRMAN. Why didn't you sue him for 1ibel, if
what he said wasn't true? You could sue Collier's,
couldn't wyou?

I3
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DALITZ. Well, maybe we can still do it.

3

MLITA TDMANT 1},!‘ b

myrc 1 T "
L0 LIlALIULHIN, YA Ly L 4lll
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e a
vears ago. Thas 1s all

A3
b

fra it has
» Mr. DALITZ,
MR. RICE. No further guestions.

MR, ROBINSON. I have nothing.

MR, VAN BRUNT. No questions.

n
]
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By communication dated April 9, 1958, the Buffalo
Division advised that records of U. S. District Court,
Western District of New York, are as follows:

Subject under name of WILLIAM T, MARTIN, allas
was Indicted by Grand Jury, October 14, 1930,
o

A EO2A 8rmA EOFT ~f thea Mamid €40 Aad ~F 7000
i 01 DYy>5=hA &l DY3=D 01 i 1daTllll ACV Ul Livac.,

As WILLIAM T. MARTIN, subject entered plea of
gullty, U. 8. District Court to violation of 593-A Tariff
Act on 1922 on October 13, 1930. He was sentenced October 13,
1930, toc 30 days in Erle County Jall. Sentence was suspended
and he was placed on probation for six months. Violation of
593-B of Tarift Act of 1922 was dismissed by tne Court.

The U, S, Attorney, the U, S, Marshal and the

U, S. Probation Officer, Buffalo, have no records avallable
on above case.

By communication dated April 1 the K
Division advised that on April 9, 1958,
Clerk S. Attorney'!s 0Office, Newark, New Jersey, advised
SA m’that the files of her office reflect
the followling Inlormation:

164
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Indictment Number 423-51
Dated December 18, 1951
Unlted States District Court
District of New Jersey
Unlted States of America

vs.
ARTHUR LEEBOVE,
LEONARD K. LA BELLA,
allas Lawrence Labeulls,
alias Lawrence LaBuella
LEONARD DE PIPFPO, v
SAM HANNA, allas Sami Hannah,
allas Salim Hannah,
SAM STEIN,
GEORGE WILSON,
alias Wilson V. Glovara and
MOE B. DALITZ

Indlctment for consplracy to defraud and commit
offenses against the Unlted States in violation of Title 18,
U. S, Code, Section 371, formerly 18 U, S. Code, Section 88;
18 U. 8, Code, Section 1001, formerly 18 U, S, Code, Section
80; 22 U, 8. Code, Section 452. (Set forth are the following
Overt Acts upon which instant indictment 1s based).

"And 1n pursuance of and in order to effect
the obJjects of sald conspiracy, afterward, certain of
the sald defendants and the sald co-conspirators on and
at the time and place herelnafter stated, in connection
wlth their respective names dild do and perform the
following cvert acts, that 1s to say:

"l, On or about November 10, 1948 Terrill
J. Murrell, Arthur Leebove, Sam Stein, George Wilson, alias
Wllson V. Glovara and Moe B. Dalitz, purchased approximately

twantv ni-rln'lnnpq imown as A 'T' ﬁq and caugseagd 1"hnrn i-n he

WY ke W

flown and delivered %o Newark Alrport, Newark, New Jersey.

"2. On or about December 10, 1948 Terrill J.

“Murrell, Arthur Leebove, Sam Stein, George Wilson, allas

‘Wilson V. Glovara and Moe B. Dalitz arranged with Bade

3 rs at Newark Alrport aforesald to disassemble approxi-
ly twenty alrplanes known as A,T, 68 and to place the

Parts thereof in cases or erates whlch were to be delivered

tt a steamship company in New York, New York for exportation

frem the United States to Djibuti.

2
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"3, On or about December 10, 1948, Terrill J.
Murrelli, Arthur Leebove and Sam Stein caused sald alrcraflt,
manned by & British crew, to be flown from St. Louils,
Missourl, to Teterboro Alrport, Teterboro, New Jersey, ana
thence to Newark Alirport, Newark, New Jersey.

"y, Terrill J. Murrell and George Wilson on or
about December 1, 1948, engaged said British crew at
London, England, and provided for thelr transportation
to the Unilted States for the purpose of flying the alrcraft
referred to in this 1lndictment to Newark Alrport, Newark,
New Jersey, intending that the same should be flown abroad.

"5, Between December 10, 1948, and December 27,
1948, Terrill J. Murrell, Arthur Leebove, Sam Hanna, Leonard
1a Bella and Leconard De Pippo caused the alrcraft in thils
indictment referred to, to remaln at Newark Airport and
caused preparations to be made for Customs clearance by
the Bureau of Customs at Newark Alrport aforesald, and caused
other arrangements to be made incidental to the intended flight
of sald alrcraft from the United States to certaln forelgn
countries.

"&. ©On or about December 23, 1048, Terrill J.
Murrell, Arthur Leebove, Sam Steln, Sam Hanna and Leonard
De Pippo met at the Savoy Plaza Hotel,  New York, New York.

“7. On or about December 26, 1948, Terriil
J. Murrell had a telephone conversatlon with the offlce of
the Bureau of Customs at Newark, New Jersey, which
telephone call related to the subject of customs clearance
py the sald Bureau of Customs of said aircraft.

"8. On or about December 27, 1948, Leonard R.
La Bella signed the affidavlt referred to in paragraph
6 of this indictment in the fictitlous name of "Lawrence

- Labeulla" in the presence and at the request of Terrill
s> F. Murrell, and the said Terrill J. Murrell pald sald
+.{Leonard R. LaBella the sum of $100.00 for so deing, and

‘pon sald date Terrlll J. Murrell brought salad nrtldavit
%o Newark Alrport, Newark, New Jersey.

e
LT

"9, oOn or about December 27, 1948, %Terrill J.
Muwell and Leonard De Pippo met at Newark Alrport, Newark,
Nev Jersey.

=3
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"10. On or about December 27, 1948, Terrill J.
Murrell filed and caused to be filed the affldavit &ted
December 27, 1948, bearing the signature of "Lawrence
Labeulla" with the Bureau of Customs at Newark Airport,
Newark, New Jersey, which sald affidavit is referred to
in paragraph 6 of this indictment.

“11, On or about December 28, 1949, Leonard R.
La Bella slgned the affidavit referred to in paragraph 7
of thils indictment in the fictitious name of "Lawrence
La Beulla" in the presence and at the request of Terrill
J. Murrell, and the said Terrill J. Murrell pald sald
Leonard R. La Bella the sum of $100.00 for so doing, and
on sald date Terrill J. Murrell brought sald affidavit to
Newark Alrport, Newark, New Jersey.

"12. On or about December 29, 1948, Terrill J.
Murrell, Arthur Leebove and Leonard De Plppo met at
Newark Alrport, Newark, New Jersey.

. "13, On or about December 29, 1948, Terriil
J. Murrell filed and caused to be flled with the Bureau
of Customs at Newark Airport, Newark, New Jersey, the
affidavit referred to 1iIn paragraph 7 of this indictment,
which said affidavit, dated December 28, 1948, was signed
by Leonard La Bella in the fictitious name of "Lawrence
La Beulla"."

F stated that the attorney handling

this case for e Government was Mr. MAX GOLDSCHEIN,

United States Department of Justlice, Washington, D.C.
Pmade aval¥ble an identiflication

record for E BARNEY DALITZ, FBI Number 412 42 52,

which reflected the feollowing:

Contributor of Name and  Arrested or Charge Disposition

Flngerprints Number Recelved
war Department MOE Enlisted A
washington, DC BARNEY €/29/42
DALITZ
#15078140

Su
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US Marshal MOE 1/8/52
Reno, Nevada BARNEY
DALITZ
#0720
US Marshal MOE Pled Consplracy Pending
Newark, BARNEY 1/11/52
New Jersey DALITZ
#1945A

It appears that DALITZ's fingerprints were submitted
to the Bureau in this case and that the "Las Vegas Revlew
Journal” dated June 2, 1952, should have reflected the date
January 11, 1952, not January ll, 1951.

—said her flles contaln no photograph

of the subject.

On April 14, 1058 ke, United
States Distrlct Court, advise
that in the case USA vs. MOE B. DALITZ, LEEBOVE, '

LEONARD R. LA BELILA, LEONARD DE PIPPO, SAM HANNA, SAM
STEIN, GEORGE WILSON, Indlictment Number 423-51, dated
December 18, 1951, thne charges agalnst SAM HANNA were dismissed;

the charges agalnst DALITZ, LA BELLA and DE PIPPO were nolle
prossed. LEEBOVE, STEIN and WIISON, all of whom pleaded

nollo contendere and all of whom were found guilty, were filned
$1,000 apiece.

stated her files contaln no photo-

graph of

(S8
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acvised the Clevelanc
“"syndicate" still have interests in the ganmwpling jointoc in
the Kentucky area. He said he un-derctands they still have
the Beverly Hille Country Club, Southrote, Rentucky, and
zlso the Loockout House, Cevington, Kentucky, The informnant
stated that GEORGIE GOEDON is tihe overscer for the group

in the Cleveland arec and does keep cneck on the Kentucky
spots for the group,

Tne informant said he is certain MOE DALITZ has no
real or personal proeperty interests in Cuyanoga County at this
time, He said vears ago when he lived in Cleveland for a
chort time DALITZ :ad an interest in several businesses put
since leavin, the arco nas disposec ¢i nis holdings herc.

Uncer C' vil Docket Number 4042060, Guyaaowa Court of
Coimon Pleas, Clevelanc, on April 21, 1,53- it was reflectec
that MONRIS B, DALITEL, Plalntlff, sued DOROTHY DALITZ,
Defendant, for divorce on January 13, 1840, charging grosc
neclect oi duty and exireme cruelty. The husband was saown
as then residing at 1490 East 107tk Street, and the wife at
tiie Allerton Hotel, botua Cleveland. The ¢i;c showed tho
marviage of tihis coupic at St. Louig, licsovuri, on August
v, lu22, with noe cnilaren Leing born cf this marriage.

The Jourrnal “ntry reflectcd tie divorce was
granted on Apyrii 1, 120G; that unacr a divorce agreemnent,
yMrs. DALITZ was to receive 300 shaves of iullens Manufacturin:
Company Cuin.on £tuc.:, then in the name of the plaintiff;
$50.00 a weel untili t.c divource is iinal and she is to teed
all her jewelry anc .e: Cadillac avtomobile.

Attornev A, N, JAPPE represented DCROTIAY DALITZ,
while MAURICE MASCHAE, JR., represcentec MOLNIY E, DALITZ.
Y ...:. scsessor's Office,
Cleveland, mo sr!! !g !!!! advised thet in order to check

-property holdings of any person with this office it would

be necessary to furnish complete identificatioa’ il the
specific piece of property in question, _

n
(O R)



Be

e~

' By communication dated April 29, 1958
- advised that on March 19, 1958,
Police Department, Port Washington, New
or a d

8U 94-284

, advised that his files contained no
DALITZ. He su

could furnish informa
"The Howdy Partner".

on regarding

or his boa

advised on March 19, 1958, that

"The Howdy Partner" but that

, might recall them., He advised
at was not available for interview on that date.

1958, hat he

On April 10,
d

recalled '"The H

nn‘i1n:~

A A

she was a8 sixtvfive

sixty
"Southwind" and he believed she was presently docked at th
Miami River, Miami, Florida. He stated that he did not
recall DALITZ personally.

foot motor

WS v s e A S A & J ARARNS TTALE  SEAF A

By communication dated April 14, 1958, the Boston
Division advised files of the Boston Division contain infor-
mation regarding MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ as set forth in reports
captioned, "REACTIVATION OF THE CAPONE -GANG, MISCELLANEOUS
INFORMATION-CRIME SURVEY." The same is not being set out
herein since it is assumed that all this information is avail-
able through Bureau files to the Office of Origin. Files
of this office, however, contain no information which relates
to the parents or date and place of birth of the subject,
except that it is noted the subjest has a brother, LOUIS

DALITZ, who, ip 1956, resided at de, Detroit,
Michigan, as per report of SA made at Cleveland
SBeptember 19, 1946, in the case en ed, "REACTIVATION OF

THE CAPONE GANG, MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION - CRINE SURVEY."

Efforts were made through check of public records
at Boston to verify the birth of the subject, MORRIS BARNEY
DALITZ ,and the results were negative. Coen

~d

G
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. rch » 1858, 8A moontacted
Registry o rths, y Hall, Boston,

ssachusetis, the latter searched all birth records
beginning with the year 1892 and was unable to locate any
record of birth identifiable with that of the subject. The
record check was made on gubject’'s true name, with variations
in spelling of same, as well as on all his known aliases.

r 58, a similar check was made by
Division of Vital 8tatistics,
Becretary o ate's ice, State House, Boston, Massachusetts,

and no record of birth relating to subject was located. These
records, incidentally, pertain to births in all cities and towns
in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

b’\c Investigative Clerk _ on
March 21, 1958, checked birth records at Boston City Hall and

in the Registry of Births Volume 468, Page 217, for the
year 1897, located a record of birth which 1nd1cated that
one LOUIS DOLITZ (note different spelling of last name) was

born October 22, 1897, at Boston, the son of JACOB {born

oLl AL LUMVSEL

Russia) and ANNIE At the time of this birth the father,
JACOB, listed his occupation a&s barber and residence as
69 Lowell Street, Boston, Massachusetts.

It is wot koown whether ithe above record reliates
of subject's brother, LOUIS.

In an effort to locate a record relating to arrival
in the Declaration of Intention tq chqme a gitizenI

M o Lo

SA Fon April 8, 19358, contactedm

Cler n the "Soundex" Urnit of INS, 73 Tremont reet, Bosion,
] Ma etts, and following a check of indices at this office
was unable to find any record of arrival, Declaration
on Intention to Become a Citizen, or naturalization of subject's
parents. * in conclusion, advised that all records o
Declaration to come a citizen or naturalization filed sub-
sequent to September 1, 1906, would be at the central INS
office in Washing, D.C.

(S )]
Qo
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[N

Accordingly, WFO is requested to check central
records of INS to ascertain whether or not the subject's parents
as either MORRIS and ANNA DALITZ or JACOB and ANNIE DOLITZ
2iled Declaration of Intention to Become a Citizen and where
thereafter naturalized, 1f such a record is located, infor-
mation which would tend to verify the date and place of birth
of the subj} ct should be obtained and forwarded to the 00.

” who has furnished valuable
information in the past, advised that subject had left /Las

=9
=
S N
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Br communication dated April 18, 1958, the Detroit
Division advised that advised SA

indicated visit_is in
connection N MtIness of father of MORRIS DALITZ.

The Salt Lake City Office on April 17, 1958, - .
requested verification of DALITZ' presence in Detroit,f
purpose of visit, travel plans. Salt Lake City and Miaml
advised of above information. .

DALITZ and wife registered at Sheraton Cadillac, Roo

1509 and Room 151C. MORRIS DALITZ, Sr., age 82, reported

LIC~ critically 111 at house of“
Ann Arbor, Michigan.

Trans-VYorld Airlines, Detroit, advises there is
flight reservation in name M. B. DALITZ on Capltol airlines
Flignt 245 leaving Detroit for Chicago 5:00 p.m., Detrcit
time, April 20, 1958, and on Trans-World Airlines Flight 7
leaving Chicago for Salt Lake City 6:10 p.m., April 20, 1938.
Trans-¥World Airlines advises New York Office notified
Detrclt of prepaid ticket in name of Mrs. MORRIS DALITZ
in connection with this flight.

DLLITZ, in the ccu
Sheraton Cadillac with

and at lunch with
indgicated on April 10, s
Bl 8 Tatner at Ann Arbor, planned to play some

golf; and planned to leave for Las Vegas the evening of
April 20, 1958,

R

e overheard conversation at

On April 20, 1958, the subject was observed to
arrive at McCarren Field, Las Vegas, Nevada, by SA

—and proceed to the Desert Inn.
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By communication dated May 28, 1958, the
Cincinnatl Division furnished the following information:

The following investigation was conducted by

g

On April 4, 7, 1958, Indices
Records, Ohioc Bureau of Motor Vehicles, advised that &
check of her indices under subject's true name and aliases
falled to reflect any automoblle of the title or licenses
in Ohlo under these names,

Secretary
of State's Office, advised on April 4, 19585, that his
office's indlices are set up only by corporate names; further,
his records would not reflect any information on individuals!
names.

AT CINCINNATI, OHIO

____The following investigation was conducted by
q

On May 7, 1958

!Real Estate Department an! lrans!ers, Hamilton
ounty Auditor's Office, advised that a search of his

records, through January 1956, falled to reflect any
roperty listed to subject under true name or allases,
hchecked his transfers from January 1956, to
3 present and advised that there was no information

contained thereln 1dentifiable with subJect, elther under
true name or allases.

On May 12, 1958, IC checked
the records of the Cincinnati Police Department on subject's
true name and aliases, however, was unable to locate any
records ldentiflable with the subject,
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on May 12, 1958 JJJJJcrecxes the recoras

of the Cincinnatl Credlt Bureau, however, was unsable to
locate any records identifiable with subject under true

with subject unde
name or aliases,

Following is a review of information contained
in Cincinnatl flle concerning the subject:

In 1950, the "Walk-a-Show" located at 5600 Vine

Street, Elmwood Place, Ohio, was a known gambling estab-
w were sald to have
sta shment, It was noted
oe

was well acqualnted with MORRIS DALITZ, with a 5
Davis, Cleveland Gambler who had a large interes
"Cleveland Gambling Syndicate," Cleveland, Ohio.#
Wim the operation of the Aero ,
0o ¥V, o, & establishment; however,

information was received was said to be
operating the Walk-a-Show without any connection with
gambling syndicate or Moe Davis of 1950, The source
this information 1s not glven.

T
3

@

e
L
of

The following information appeared in a newspaper
clipping taken from the Cincinnati Enqulrer dated April 27,
1950:

On July 8, 1950, Specilal Senate Investigators
heard a charge that interests of Cleveland Gambling
Syndicate, describedas one of the nation's major gambling
mobs, reached into Northern Kentucky.

VIRGIL W. PETERSON, former FBI man, then director
of the Chicago Crime Commission, told the Senate Investi-
gators that the Cleveland crowd was connected with the
Beverly Hills Country Club, near Newport, and the Lookout
House, near Covington, Kentucky. PETERSON named the group
as including MOE DAVIS, MAURICE KLEINMAN, LOU ROTEXOPF,

—mad

alias Lou Rody, Lou Rhody, and THOMAS JEFFERSON McGINTY.

ad
]
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0 Ohio State Penlitentliary, sent a
nana aAaf Thn Cintnn Hntal

= A Adddie LAl WLl AW Ve y

0, which letter was returned unclalmed.
was dated March 29, 1945, Jt was ascertailned
wrote this letter to in an attempt
assistance in ge ng a new trlal,
mentioned MOE DAVIS as a mutual acqualntance,

ove letter was not claimed and returned to the Ohilo
State Penitentlary, Columbus, Ohlo,

Cincinnatl,
The £
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By communlcation dated May 29, 1958, the Miami
Division furnished the following information:

on Aoril 3, 1958, Investigative cmm’
checked the records of the Dade County Cour n
all eITcrt to determine if MOE B, DALITZ and AVRILL KNIGGE
were married in Dade County, Florida, daring 1953-1954,
Ne reference l1ldentifiable with either DALITZ or KNIGGE was
located. '

o d ) e el P

On April 254, 1958 reful review of Miami fiie
for sub,ject*failed to reflect any
nformation regarding scclal or business contacts between
MORRIS DALITZ and —at Miami Beach.

With respect to DALITZ's yacht, which was docked

in the Miaml area and DALITZ's interests in hotels, the
i‘ollowini information was developed by SA —

from at Miami:

PCI sald

PCI said one of the principals in the Unlted
Hotel Corporation is MOE DALITZ, who has a financial interest
in' the Harbor Island Spa Hotel, North Bay Village, Miami,
Florida. PCI recalled observing instant yacht while

it was anchored at the Harbor Island Sﬁa ﬁoiii iﬁﬁi“ﬁ Qctober
TORT DAT smaAaladan
e » Ll A GLG UEW
P P not Reca e vacht's description
name,

Regarding the Harbor Island Spa Hotel ownership,
1t has previcusly been reported this hotel is owned by a
Cleveland syndicate composed of MORRIS DALITZ, MORRIS KLEINMAN,
¥BI No., 29591, THOMAS J. MC GINTY, FBI No. 1923801, and
SAM TUCKER, FBI No, 97725 B. e

P

Referenced report dated April 19, 1958, referred
to Bureau letter to Salt Lake City dated March 26, 1958, in

which the Bureau requested the ful ackground of an alleged
It 1s
noted, on Decemper 1o, » observed

~ .

O
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MOE DALITZ checking ocut of the Harbor Islané Spa Hotel,
enroute to Las Vepas, Nevada. No informatlon has been
developed to indicate this Miaml vislt was for a purpose
otner than a seasonal pleasure trip.

e on ray 2, 1955 S o
the Mlami Beach Police Department, Mlami Beach, Florilda,

1 advised he has not heard of

bL He sald he ew DALITZ was a € harbor
e slan otel during the past winfer season., He related
DALITZ is known to visit instant hotel almost every year.
ed
€Se sources Su niormation regarding
cr any
\ other hoodium In this area. They sald they had no 1nlormation

regarding the extent of DALIT
the Desert Inn Associlates.

Miaml Interests through

The Miaml Dis 'l o make further

Enc,- attempts to identify and
attenpt to deterinine .
Assoclates' holdinzgs in the Miami area.

(D)

i
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By communication dated June 4, 1958, the Louilsville
Division advlised that the subJect had an interest in the
Desert Inn In Las Vegas, Nevada, and also in the Hotel
National in Havana, Cuba. He stated that i1t was hiz bellef
that the subject would be at one of those establishments and
spend most of hls time there. He advised that the subject
formerly had a flnanclal interest 1n the gambling actlvitles
conducted at the Beverly Hills Country Club, located in
Southgate, Xentucky, Just south of Newport, Kentucky,
and sald that it was possible that the subject still had an
interest in that club.

- S - . .
the interes e Beverly Hllls Country Club were 1n three

corporations known as Boulevard Enterprises, a Nevada
corporation which owned the real estate and of whom one

JOHN CROFT was presldent. The Becond corporation, Beverly
Hills, Incorporated, 1s belleved to be & Kentucky corporation
and the presldent to be one GARSON TUCKER, brother of SAM
TUCKER, menticned 1n referenced report. This corporation
operates the night ¢lub and restaurant at Beverly Hills
Country Club.

The third corporation {(possibly a partnership) is
a Country Ciub Enterprises and constitutes the ownership or
the gambling 1lnterests at the c¢lub. ,

The informant stated that he d4ld not know of the
exact ownership of this latter group.

The informant advised that

information relative

e
1D

0 ownership of the clu

. = L , o
” advised Agents ol the
Cincinnat ce on & con ential basis

on concern operation
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______________________ a VULFVLGUJ—ULI Wl ll

81C JOHN CROFT as presiaent ana Beve ly Hills, Incorporated
10 a Kentucky corporation with GARSON TUCKER, president. He
sald that the Country Club a corporation

polinted out that information desired
through recourse through records of the
State of Kentucky taxing authorities. He said further that
persons listed as offlcers and shareholders in the above-
mentioned corporations were not fronts for others, but were
the actual offlcers and owners.

Effort is presently being made by the Louisville
Office, through sources at Frankfort, Kentucky, to ldentify
the owners of the operation known as the Beverly Hills
Country Club at Southgate, Kentucky.

Through other investigatlions in the Louisville
Division, it has been determined that the actual operation
at Beverly Hllls Countr
OHN CROFT

o1 E !s a!so ac!!ve !n !!e management of the Beverly
8 Country Club. ‘
who for many years has been assoclated
with gambling activ es In the ern Ken -

was formerly connect
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bl
WIS e e
advised tha nscfar as he could determine, MO

no longer had any financlal interests in the operation of
the Beverly Hllls Country Club, or any other clubs 1n the
Northern Kentucky area. He advlised that 1t was hls under-
standing that DALITZ had disposed of hls interests 1In
Nerthern Kentucky, approximately five years ago.

On April 30, 1958

Campbell County Tax {omm er's’
ce, Courthouse, Newport, Kentucky, advised SA
Fthat his records reflected that there were three
roups which were lnterested in the property known as the

Beverly Hills Country Club., He stated that one was a Nevada
Corporation, known as Beverly Hills, Incorporated; another
the Boulevard Enterprlses, Incorporated, and the third,
Country Club Enterprlses. He stated that the accessed
valuation of property was $144,800.00, and that there was
further taxation of $22,000.00 valuatlon on the equipment

in the bullding. He could not furnlsh the identlty of

the owners of these corporations or Country Club Enterprises.

;e - on May 27, 1958,“ above menticned, advised
that a check of hls records reilecied no real or personal
property, Campbell County, Kentucky, in the name of MORRIS
DALITZ.

On May 27, 1958, WCredit
Bureau of Northern Kentucky, s credlt
agency cover ntire Northern Kentucky area, advised
sa#tmt a check of the records of that
bureau reflected no record of MORRIS DALITZ or MOE DAVIS,

and March 4, 1958, with the aid of
Bureau of Identifica-
ment, records of that

department were checked by SA and SA
but no arrest record was found for the
ubJect un 8 name or known allases.

K C

C

On February 2

(D)
o
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SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED 8EVEN GUNS WITH
$HE CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, SHERIFF'S OFFICE, AND SHOULD
PHEREFORE BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

Ny
<3



SU 94-2th

INFORMANTS

During the course of the investigation reflected in

b this report the following informants, PCIs and Confidential
g‘c_ Sources were contacted at Las Vegas, Nevada:
E1b

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

— -
.

{i

1w
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" BTANDARD FORM NO. 84

Oﬁ’ice Memorandum - vxiteD sTATES GOVERNMENT
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-309%) paTE:  6/17/58

FROM : SAC, SALT LAKE

CITY (9Q4-2BL

(T
.-./

MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, Wac.
ANTI-RACKETEERING

OMme. Q11
VWV e o

nelosed are two coples ol the report of SA_
d dated 6/17/58, at Salt Lake City.

N -

L

( REFERENCE

report of s [N :tcd l/19/5,

e at Salt Lake Citwv.

SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS WITH
THE CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, SHERIFF'S OFFICE, AND THAEREFORE
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS

LEADS

THE MILWAUKEE DIVISIOHN

AT EAU CLAIRE, WISCONSIM

1. Will attempt to identify and obtaln background
information on SAM GARFIELD, an alleged entertalnment booking
agent, allegedly maintaining an office at Eau Claire,

2. Wili, through CIs and PCIs, attempt to O
ascertain his connection with MOE DALITZ anc tne Desert ;-
Inn group at las Vegas, Nevada. 4{¢5'

THE SALT LAKE CITY DIVISION

o A A T .
cC /s -~

Sy pie ZC/"Z/«//;*AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

1, Wll continue spot survelllances of the subject
and maintain continuing contact with CIs, PCIs and loglcal

- #; aources concerning subJect's activities, contacte and assocdates .~ .

Hwid wwid Wwiiw waisasss,

@@%i@ 188816, o) (am §?i£ - R0pk- oXb

Milwaukee (Encls. ®)(AM) m JUN 20 1958
) 'b 2 - 8alt Lake Clty el Iy R )
v\ o5 xﬁ'éﬁ%"w . Fpa—

WAS ap , ‘E.SFXJ &g\



Report rorm
FD--263 (5-17.53) ﬁ

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office 0ffice of Origin | Tate Investigative Period
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY 6/17/58 6/12/58

TITLE oF cast Report made by Typed I
worr1s BARNEY DALITZ, Was., Moe | ([ co, J
Deavis, Moe Barney Dalitz, Moe CHARACTER OF CASE \ AT, M
Barney Davis, Willliam Davis, B. , e MHE
Dalitz, M, Dalitz, M., B, Dalitz, )
Moe Dalitz, M.Barney Dalitz, Frank ANTI-RACKETEERING
Bennett, William T, Martin

Synopsis;

I J !

JV) SUMMARY REPORT b ,

MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, born lw/ /99, Boston, Hassachusetts s verified),
presently Vice-president of Wilbur élark's Desert Inn, lLas Vegas,Nevada,
married to AVRILL KNIGGE DALITZ and resid nn. DALITZ assoc-

b"}C{ iated with MORRIS KLE TUCKER TOM McGINTY,WIIBUR

CLARK, C. J. JONES in operation Desert Inn Hotel and
Casino, Las Vegas, 3. TZ considered head of so-called "Cleve-~
land Syndicate," who operated illegal gambling joints and engaged in __.
rum running during prohibition era in Detroit, Cleveland, Buffalo,
Cincinnati and Miaml, DALITZ alleged to have had both legal and 1113?3:
interests in Detrolt, Cleveland, Cincinnati, Newport, Miaml, and Havana,
Cuba, along with associates in Desert Inn. DALITZ indicted in 1930,

in Buffalo for rum running, and in 1941 in Newark on conspiracy to

smuggle arms to Egypt., Both charges dismissed., DALITZ has n ntifi-
")C.{ cat cord, Meeting of DALITZ, ZWILIMAN, smcnss*
b &amd SAM GARFIELD at Desert Inn, Las Vegas, relative to
easing casino at new Stardust Hotel, Las Vegas, scheduled to open
7/2/58. DALITZ and Desert Inn associates operate Harbor Island Spa

H9£El*\§;rth Bay Village, Florida, DALITZ divorced from first wife,

\

Approved elﬂ ‘P;:‘;:.:::'"‘ Do not write in spaces below
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DOROTHY DALITZ, 1/13/40, at Cleveland, Chlo, after marriage
at St. Louls, Missouri, 8/7/29, DALITZ ' past and current

activitiea and assnoiafes set forth. Real and personal

property 113ted. Description set for‘bh WHH

- e Wes
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DETAILS:
AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

A. PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKDﬁOUND

MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ was born December 24, 1899,
at Boston, Massachusetts, according to information appear-
ing in the files of the Clark County Sheriff!'s Office, Las
Vegas, Nevada.

on vercn 10, 1956 NN sy
of ﬁirthsl ﬁitﬁ Pall, Boston, sgachusetts, advised SA

that z search of all bilrth records begin-
‘!E% w!!g !He year 1892 failed to locate any record of
birth identifiable with the Subject.

on r 8, a similar check was made by
Division of vital Statistics,
valy 0 ate's Orfice, State House, Boston, and no
record of birth relating to the Subject was located.

——iba2ICR 21, 1958, Investigative Cler'k-
W checked the birth records at Boston City Hall
na in e Registry of Birthc, Volume 468, page 217, for
the year 1897, located a birth record which indicated one

IOUIS DOLITZ (note different spelling of last name) was
born Ocfober 22, 1897, at Boston, the son of JACOB (born
Russia) and ANNIE This is believed to be the birth record
of the SubJect's brother, IOUIS DALITZ.

DALITZ was previously married to DOROTHY DALITZ,
having married her August 7, 192G, at St. Louls, Missouri,
Under Civil Docket Number A94288 Cuyaho%a Court of Common
Pleas, Cleveland, Ohio, on April 21, 195 it was reflected
MORRIS B. DALITZ, Plaintiff, sued DOROTHY DALITZ, Defendant,
for diverce on January 13, 1940, charging gross neglect of
duty and extreme cruelty. The Journal Entry reflected the
divorce was granted April 1, 1940. Attorney A, N. JAFPPE
represented DOROTHY DALITZ and MAURICE MASCHKE, JR., repre-
sented MORRIS B. DALITZ,

DALITZ is presently married to AVRILL KNIGGE
DALITZ and while 1n Las Vegas, Nevada, resides at the Desert
Inn,

-4 -



According to information appearing in the f
b'\c{ of t n Nevada Credit Bureau, as checked by&
: on February 7, 1958, MOE DALITZ firs
ociate imself 1In Las Vegas in April, 1950, when he,
along with SAMUEL TUCKER, MORRIS KIEINMAN, THOMAS JEFFERSCN
MC GINTY and CORNELIUS J. JONES put up the money for the
completion of Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn. These records re-
flect the above combination, often referred to as the
“"Cleveland Syndicate”, owns 79% of the Desert Inn, Inc.
The Desert Inn, Inc. operates a resort hotel, 238
rooms of ultramodern design, swimming pool shaped like a
chuck-a-luck cage, and every type of game is played in the

casino, There are three bars, & dining and show room, and
coffee shop.

B, CRIMINAL RECCRD

The records t . County Sherifi's O;fice,
as checked by on February
gac the iis Vegas Pollce Department, as checked by A

disclose ne criminal record for MOE B, DALITZ., The
records of the Clark County Sheriff's Office disclose a
work card appllication for DALITZ, which lists his FBI Number
as 4124252,

v
C')

/ A e 2w pl\“ﬁqﬁ“‘-‘ﬂ“ -F‘u.vn—-q' n'l—\f\ Tr -
vJ -

A4 A
( .ﬂbbULUJ—Hb UU inlormation iurnlisned .y

-

U <
furnished reliable infcrmation in the past, on Sep»emb er 26,
1949, SAM TUCKER, MORRIS KLEINMAN and MOE DALITZ, under tne
hame of MOE DAVIS were indicted In February, 1930 by a
b Federal Grand Jury in Buffalo, New York, charging them with
D operating & huge rum running ring that ran a barge line
B from Canada to iuffalo. This indictment was nolle-prossed,

according to

further advised that on February 3, 1931,
WILLIAM E. POTTER, a Cleveland, Ohioc, City Councilman, was
s8lain by a person or persons unknown. It was one of the most
sensatlional crimes committed in Cleveland. Officlally it is
1 unsolved. A great deal of information, according to
ﬂ is in the possession of the police, politicians and re-
porters and has never been made publle, since they are libel-
. ous unless they are proved and proof is not avallable. How-
ever, MOE DAVIS and LOU ROTHKOPF wWere key figures in the

official attempt to locate POTTER's murderer. . Both DAVIS
and ROTHKOPF were with the most 'Inc-'ir-:a'l ctnnnnn‘l' RpTT I QRITROGH

LS B FA LA ul & P e W A ed a bl GTAL

HYMIE" MARTIN, until a few hours before the slaying. MOE

-5 -
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DAVIS was with MARTIN until an hour before he was arrested

. on a charge of murdering POTTER. Both DAVIS and ROTHKOPF
disappeared after POTTER's murder., Both were readily
found, questioned and released, Lt

.o According to an article appearing in the 'Ias
T Vegas Review Journal'", dated June 2, 1952, MOE DALITZ was

one of those charged with Conspiracy Tc Smuggle Arms to
Egypt, and appeared 1in Newark, New Jersey, before U, S.
District Judge RICHARD HARTSHORNE on January 11, 1951, and
entered a plea of not guilty. DALITZ was released on
$10,000,00 bond and subsegquently the charge against him was
dismlssed.

On April ¢, 1958, records of the United States
District Court, Western District of New York, reflected the
following:

Subject under the name of WILLIAM T, MARTIN, alias
Moe Davis, was indicted by the Grand Jury on October 14,
1930, for violation of 593-A and 593-B of the Tariff Act of
1922, As WILLIAM T. MARTIN the Subject entered a plea of
guilty in United States District Court teo a viclation of
593-A Tarriff Adct of 15822 on October 13, 1930, He was
sentenced October 13, 1930, to thirty days in the Erie
County Jail. The sentence was suspended and he was placged
on probation for six months, The violatlon of 593-B of
Tarif Act of 1922 was dismissed by the Court,

The United States Attorney, the United States
Marshal and the United States Probation Officer, Buffalo,
New York, have no records availlable on the above case.

e 0n apei1 14, 1953, (NN cieci,
ewark, New . ersey, advised SA

Unit tates strict Court,
that in the case of YUSA vs. MOE B, DALITZ,

il =80V, LEONARD R, LA BELLA, LEONARD DE PIPPO, SAM

HANNA, SAM STEIN, GEORGE WILSON, Indictment No. 423-51, dated

December 18, 1951, the charges against SAM HANNA were dis-

missed; the charges against DALITZ, LA BELLA and DE PIPPO

were nolle prossed., IEEBOVE, STEIN and WILSON, all of whom

pleaded nolo contendere and all of whom were found guilty,

- sere fined $1,000.00 each.

| On April 9, 1958»”-&&1:, U. s.
L& - Attorney's Office, Newark, New Jersey, made available an

jdentificatlon record for MOE BARNEY DALITZ, FBI Number
4312 42 52, which reflected the following:

'd

-6 -
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CONTR1BUTOR OF NAME AND ARRESTED OR CHARGE DISPOSITION

FINGERPRINTS NUMBER RECEIVED
War Depart- MOE Enlisted
ment, Washing- BARNEY 6/29/ii2
ton, D. C. DALITZ
#15075140 -
USM, -Reno, MOE: 1/56/52
Nevada BARNEY
DALITZ
#6720
USM, Newark, MOE Pled Conepiracy Pending
New Jersey BARNEY 1/11/52
DALITZ
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C. ASSOCIATES

JOHN "JAKE THE BARBER" FACTOR,
Chicago, Illinois .

g T
are among e close
soclates o OE B, DALITZ, e Information Bet forth
hereafter was obtalned from the records
BIC County Sheriff's Office, as checked by%
(Wl ﬁ on December 21, 23, 26 and 30, , and January

30, 1958,

MORRIS KLEINMAN
FBI No, 731237

Born September 16, 1897, at Cleveland, Ohio.
Formerly a millionalire rum runner and owner of large
gambling c¢lubs 1n and around Cleveland, Ohlo, Buslness 1is
listed in 1950 as Real Estate, 12701 Shaker Boulevard,
Cleveland., KLEINMAN 1s described as follows:

Helght 517"
Welght 175 pounds
Hair gray

Eyes Hazel
Complexion Ruddy
Fingerprint

Classification 20 M ¢ U I00 14
L 1 U 000 14

KLEINMAN was arrested November 27, 1933, by the
U. S. Marshal, Cleveland, No. 1269, and convicted of income
tax evasion, receiving a sentence of four years plus a
$15,000,00 fine and $175.90 costs, He was paroled
September 1, 1936,
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«f

QL EN 1s described as follows:
T ——
Race white
Sex Male
Natlonallty American
Helight 5t 10"
Weight 165 pounds
Hair Brown
Eyes Blue
Complexion Ruddy

- ¥ S S L
TAIOEEerprinT
R _

As of March 28, 1950, the Identification Record
shows no arrests,.

SAMUEL A. TUCKER

Born July 11, 1897, Lithuania, naturalized (not
verified). TUCKER was formerly associated with MORRIS
KLEINMAN in the rum running business and the operation of
the Arrow Club and the Beverly Hills Country Club in
Southgate, Kentucky. He presently looks after the Desert
Inn interests in the Miami, Florida, and Havana, Cuba,
areas, L
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TUCKER is described as follows:

Race White
Sex Male
Nationallty American
Height 51 10"
Welght 183 pounds
Hair Gray
Eyes Brown
Complexion Dark
Scars and marks Mole corner left eye
Fingerprint
Classification 23 0 32 W IO0I 17

I 32 W 0I0 19

The Identificatlion Record for SAMUEL A, TUCKER
shows an arrest by the U, S, Marshal, Lexington, Kentucky,
No, 3140, October 17, 19444, for viclation of OPA with the
disposition shown as pending.

THOMAS J, McGINTY

FBI No, 1923801

Born October 17, 1894, at Cleveland, Ohio,

In

1950, McGINTY shows an address of 18200 South Park
Boulevard, Shaker Heights, Ohlo, and his occupation as
the owner and operator of & restaurant and night club in
Willoughby, Ohilo,

McGINTY is described as follows:

Race White

Sex Male

Nationglity American

Helght 58"

Welght 175 pounds

Hair Brown

Eyes Brown

Complexion Fair

Scar On right hand N

Fingerprint 14 M 5 R 0I0 15
Classification I119 W I00 16

- 10 =
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The Identification Record for THOMAS J. McGINTY,
as of March 28, 1950, shows an incarceration in the U, S.
Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georgla, No. 19224, on January 22,
1925, as a result of a conviction of oonspiracy to violate
the NPA, sentencing him to eighteen months., He was
paroled July 14, 1925, and discharged from parole on April
12, 1926,

described as follows:

Race White
Sex Male
k;)CL Nationallty American
Height 518"
Welght 160 pounds
Hair Brown
Eyes Brown
Complexion Medlum
Pingerprint
Classification —

The Identification Record for
as of March 24, 19 shows no arrests

\ ,

- 11 -
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-described as follows:

Race

Sex

Nationality

Helght

Welght

Hair

Eyes

Scar

Pingerprint
Classlification

24, 1950, shows an arrest

CORNELIUS J, JONES

White

Male

American

5 |81|

165 pounds

Brown

Blue

Left and right cheeks

The Identiflcation Recor

Born June 20, 1897, Clydach, wWales, {naturalized -
not verified), As of March 24, 1950, JONES listed an
address of 638 Lawson Avenue, Steubenville, Ohio, and showed
his employment as the Mounds Club in Willoughby, Ohio.

JONES 185 described as follows:

Race
Sex

Vet s T4+
RETIONa11TY

Helght

Welight

Halr

Eyes

Pingerprint
Classification

wWhite
Male

American
5 18%“
150 pounds
Black
Brown

22 I 30 W MMM 18
I 32 w ooM 19

- 12 -
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The Identificatlon Record for JONES as of March
24, 1950, shows no arrests.

He is described as follows:

Race White

l Sex Male
Natlionality American
Helght 6!

Sa Tl Welght 175 pounds
Halr Brown
Eyes Brown
Complexion Dark
Fingerprint
S ——

The Identification Record ror—

as of March 24, 1950, 1ists the following arrests:

CONTRIBUTOR NAME ARRESTED
OR AND OR CHARGE DISPOSITION
FINGERPRINTS  NUMBER RECEIVED

- 13 -
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Helght ST
Welght 155 pounds
Hair Black
Eyes Blue
Complexion Medium

Fingerprint

As of March 29, 1950
Identification Record.

RUBY XKOLOD
FBI No. 198731

Born July 27, 1910, in New York City. KOLOD

ML bt F o v
listed a former address as of March 24, 1950, as the

Garfield Hotel, 36th and Prospect, Cleveland, Chio. KOLOD
is presently casino manager at the Desert Inn, He is
described as follows:

Race White

Sex Male

Natlonallty American

Helght 515"

Welght 160 pounds

Halr Light brown

Eyes Grey

Complexlion Fair .
Fingerprint

Classification 17 L 16 U 000 16
I 2 R 00I 14

The Identification Record for RUBY KOLOD as of

‘March 24, 1950, 1s as follows:

- 15 -
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CONTRIBUTOR NAME ARRESTED
OF AND OR - CHARGE  DISPOSITION
FINGERPRINTS NUMBER RECEIVED
St. Reform, RUBY COHEN 8/17/29 Unlaw, 3 years
Elmira No,., 84470 Entry
PD, N, Y. RUBY KOLOD 3/;/29 Viol. Rel on Par.
Noo - aI'.
?Burg)
PD, N, Y. JACK T/EL/QQ Assgault
KA and
No. M-6681 Robbery
PD, Cleveland, RUBY SPECTOR 8/24/30  Susp.
Ohio No. 36609 Per,
PD, Cleveland, RUBY SPECTOR 10/27/30 FPug.
Ohio No. 36609 Wanted at
Elmira Ref.
USM, Cleve- JACK LEWIS, 8/3/32 Nat'l
land, Ohio No, 445 Pro. Act

Tgld

is described as follows:

- 16 -
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Race White
Sex Male
Nationality American -
Helght 6!
Welght 200 pounds
Hair Brown
Eyes Brown

r’ Complexion Light
Fingerprint

L Classification _

( —has no criminal record.

HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN
FBI No. 290474A

Born August 27, 1909, at Brooklyn, New York.
GREENSPUN is the owner and editor of the Las Vegas Sun,
Las Vegas, Nevada, In 1948, GREENSPUN became associated
with WILBUR CLARK in the construction of WILBUR CLARK's
Desert Inn. He became publicity director of the hotel
untll June or July 1950, when he left to take over the
publishing of the Las Vegas Sun, GREENSFUN is still
friendly with WIIBUR CLARK and plays golf with him
regularly.

GREENSPUN 1s described as follqws:

Race White

Sex Male
Natlonality American
Height 61

Welght 180 pounds
Hair Black
Eyes Blue
Complexion Medium

- 17 -
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‘..,ﬂ“
GREENSPUN was convicted for violation of the
Neutrallty Act for shipping arms to Israel, GREENSPUN is
currently under investigation as a Top Hoodlum {local) of
The Salt Lake City Office.
The following assoclates of MOE B, DALITZ were
turnished by (R
Members of Detroit Purple Gang
during Prohibition era,
%]
\
57— ABE LONGY ZWILIMAN Newark, New Jersey, Top
Hoodlum
s1¢
&1

According to PDALITZ
and his assoclates

ALFRED P, POLIZZI, Both notorlous leaders of the

FBI No. 118 o0ld Mayfield Road Gang at
Cleveland, Ohio, DALITZ
formerly interested with these

individuals in the operation

of a dog track at Dayton,
Kentucky.

: According toMthe following individuals were
. . members of the MORRIS DALITZ Syndicate, which
- operated in greater Cleveland: . Ee

- 18 -
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MORRIS KLEINMAN
ALFRED P, POLIZZI

LOUIS ROTHKOPF, FBI No, 1128584 (now deceased)
SAMUEL "GAME BOY" MILLER, Bookle and muscleman
'SAMUEL T, HAAS, Lawyer and Political fixer

. -,
NATHAN “"NATE" WEISENBERG, former Cleveland slot
machine czar, who was murdered in gangland
fashion,

MARTIN J., O'BOYLE, bank robber,

SAMUEL A, TUCKER

R —

JOHN SCALISH FBI No. 348011, muscleman and
labor racketeer.

- 19 -
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l!!e Fish!s Restaurant in C!wnote! that SAM

e

\

e
|

GARCANA, ROCCO FISCHETTI and , top hoodlums,
Chicago area, and several lesser hoodlums hold meetings at

the Mike Flsh Restaurant.

who 18 well Known among
e racket group 1In New Yor ty. He 1ls reported to be a
good friend of FRANK COSTELLO,

—
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reliable information in the
b past, advised that ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILIMAN
ar d at WILB CLARK's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada

Lic
b-‘b * s0
o, according to ces at Eau Claire,
( Michigan, and ChicagoI Illinois, arrived ii the Desert Inn
\ on January 10, 1958
ddvised that JOSEPH " " STACHER of
Beverly Hills, California, and described by ias a well
known gambler from New York and Newark and an associate of
ZWILLMAN, arrived in Las Vegas January 10, 1958, The informant
b2 stated that STACHER stayed at the Sands Hotel.
b stated that MORRIS KLEINMAN, part owner of the

' Desert Inn, returned from Miami, Florida, and Havana, Cuba,
on January 10, 1958,

* DALITZ and the other owners of
the Desert Inn have been negotiating to lease the cagino of

the Stardust Hotel, Las Vegas, after its completion and sale
to a corporation representing RELLA FACTOR of Hollywood,
California. It is noted the Stardust Hotel was under
construction and promotion by TONY CORNERO, with alias TONY
STRALLA, at the time he died, and it has been in bankruptcy

since.

RELLA FACTOR of Los Angeles
and a corporation representing her interest purchased the

Stardust, Inc., for $4,300,000.00. He stated JERRY ROLSTON,
23 [ Attorney, 9363 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverl rnia

D

President of the new Stardust, Inc. He stated JOHN "JAKE THE
BARBER' FA cago and Los Angele

- 20 -
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82
(511 -advised that ZWILLMAN, STACHER and assoclates
camg to Las Vegas to meet with the owners of the Desert Inn
regarding the leasing of the casino of the Stardust Hotel.
mm.ark County Sheriff's
Office, advised Apri R , that ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN
and JOSEPH "DOC" STACHER would not be permitted to hold any
interest in any gambling venture in Clark County, h
we nsidered by his department as undesirables.ﬁ
e stated that he had advised ZWILLMAN that 8
b presence ip Las Vegas was not desired, and in the event
ZWILLMAN to _Las Vegas he would be "shaken down" and
/ vagged, stated he has the same treatment

in store ' STACHER, and every time STACHER comes
to Las Vegas he is required by the Clark County Sheriff's

Office to immediately report that he where he is
staying and when he plans to leave, stated
that STACHER's activities are carefully scrutinized when he

is in Las Vegas.

Commission and Gaming Contro oard, advised on April 15, 1958,

o WS P R\ e P N N - | ATIRTTITY 1Y SuRTew TEALY

) PO - - oma e - -
that as far as the State of Nevada is concerned, ABNER "LONGIE™

(9]0 ZWILLMAN and JOSEPH "DOC" STACHER would not be permitted to

ib1D hold any interest in any gambling venture in the Stat :
Nevada, if it were possible to know of such interest.#

(: further advised that a schedule of applicants for the ardust

Hotel Casino had been submitted to the board for approval,
These applicants and their percentages of ownership are as

follows:
SCHEDULE OF APPLICANTS
FULL NAME RESIDENCE TITLE OR AMOUNT TO BE
ADDRESS NATURE OF IRVESTED
- INTEREST
WILBUR CLARK 313 Desert Inn 5% % $ 16,500.00 *
Road, Las Vegas, L
Nevada T
THOMAS J, 18200 South Park 4% % 'i8,500.00 *
McGINTY Boulevard,
Cleveland, Ohio
MORRIS KLEINMAN 12701 Shaker Blvd, 21 % 63,000,00 *

Cleveland, Ohio

- 21 —
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MOE B. DALITZ Desert Inn Motel 21 % 63,000.00 *
Las Vegas, Nevada

SAM TUCKER 1437 88th Drive 21 % 63,000.00 *
Surfside, Florida

(  ALLARD ROEN q 2% % 6,750,00
b"\c_ Las Vegas, Nevada
L BERNARD ROTHKOPF m 2% % 6,750,00 *
s Vegas, Nevada

ROBERT KAYE Desert Inn Hote 4% % 13,500,00 *

1
Las Veras, Nevada

TR g ATV A

RUBY KOLOD 399 Desert Inn Road 9 % 27,000,000 *
Las Vegas, Nevada

C, J. JONES Desert Inn Hotel 1 % 3,000,000 %
Las Vegas, Nevada

JOSEPH BOCK Desert Inn Hotel 1 % 3,000,00
Las Vegas, Nevada

JOHN DREW 333 Desert Inn Road 5 % 15,000,00
Las Vegas, Nevada

MILTON JAFFE Rapid Tag & Wire 2 % 6,000,00
Company, 6601-6619
Kelly Street,
Pittsburgh 6,

Pennsylvania
300,000,00

* Funds will be provided for by D. I. Operating Company.

he los Angeles

) By communication dated April
Division advised
contact with SAC D, K. ecently.

b“D . At that time, some discussiii concerning

8tardust Hotel occurred indicate e

( i“fsﬁns i ere stockholders 1n the Hotel —

- 22 -
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t wi e leased to the United Hot
the Hotel part of the Desert Innm.
no part in the operation of the g

ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN

According to information set forth in a communication
from Newark dated December 27, 1957, ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN
was born July 27, 1905, at Newark, New Jersey, and presently
resides with his wife, daughter, stepson, and father-in-law
at 50 Beverly Road, West Orange, New Jersey. ZWILLMAN has
FBI Number 346 333. By his own admissions he was -epgaged in

the illegal liguor business during prohibition days. BHe is

associated with illegal gambling operations and associates
with many of the Top Hoodlums of the nation., As legitimate
businesses, ZWILIMAN is assocliated with Public Service
Tobacco Company, 1464 North Broad Street, Hillside, New Jersey,
the Federal Automatic Company, 34-36 Evans Terminal, Hillside,
New Jersey, which company places coin operated washing
machines, extractors and dryers in apartment houses in the
Metropolitan area, and the Greater Newark GMC Truck Sales
Company, 570 Belmont Avenue, Newark, New Jersey., ZWILLMAN

is described as white, male, American, 6'13" tall, 200 pounds,
brown hair, grey-blue eyes, dark complexion, heavy eyebrows,

--1arge nose. -

' The Newark Division advises is
probably identical with ZWILIMAN's

- 23 -
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occupation.

The Newark Division fur
B is velieved identical with

&ssociate of ZWILIMAN

- 24 -
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D, CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

L
255 SRR o it ot one tine HORRIS
DALITZ was reputed to be a member of the notorious Purple

Gang of Detroit, Michilgan, which gang controlled a considerable
amount of the eriminal activitles in Detroit, Michigan, and
Toledo, Ohlc. However, when interviewed at one time by &
Bureau Agent, DALITZ denled he had ever been affiliated

with the Purple Gang, &ltho: imltted he attended
B¢ - gramnar school with brothers, who
later became members 0O e rple Gang, and that he

continued this associatlion by trading 1n bootleg whiskey

with them and with other members of that notorious gang auring
the Prohibition era. DALITZ advised Bureau Agents that

about twenty-five years ago he left Detrolt for Akron, Ohio,
where he was engaged for approximately four years 1ln the
bootleg aleohol business before he moved to Cleveland,

Ohic, a2t which place ne continued to Interest himself in
bootlegging activities on a large scale and subsequently
muscling his way into gambling, pinball, slot machlne, and
other rackets.

HDALI’I‘Z became the leader of a
powerful c¢riminal mob which was referred to by the Cleveland

Police Department and the "Cleveland Press" as the Mayfileld
bl Road Gang. Thi:c gang, comprised of DALITZ and fourteen
D other known hoodlums, had powerful politlcal connections and
'Y as a result thereof controlkd gambling, policy and n S
rackets in the vicinity of Cleveland. According to“
the racling news service at one time was also controllea
by DALITZ and his assoclates.

Fstated that the activities of DALITZ during
the 1930s orought him in close contact wlth the LOUIS
BUCHALTER-JACOR SHAPIRO Mob 1n New York City; .ABE LONGY
EWILLMAN, Pop Hoodlum in Newar New Jersey; the CAPONE
Q¢ - Mob at Chicago; and a hoodlum and racketeer
at Detroit, Michigan. ring a grand Jjury investigation in
1539, which was inquirling into persons responsible for the

harboring of LOUIS BUCHALTER and JACOR SHAPIRO durlin
53 — time they were federal fugitives,
were subpoenaed as wltnesses,

- 25 -
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stated that at one time during the 1930's,
/// " MORRIS DALITZ maintained race horse betting books in New

York City, Saratoga Springs, New York, and Miami, Florida.
( advised DALITZ and his associates operated the Frolics

ub, a gambling establishment in Miami,

He stated that at

anor inan + ha woha e N
RELE e ol W' ok et ) Wil W WA -l-vu L3 Lo 2= e Y L] [= 2
i and gambling Joint located at 4th Street near New York Street,
—n 1936, the
b2 Arrowhead Ipn, a Eamblinﬁ resort near Cigc nns.til %im
Y was operated by
F MORETS DALITZ, |
211>

» & newly elec

B
head Inn

G In August 193
attorn w

after JOSEPH M. SWEENEY, former Chief of Detectives,

Cleveland Police Departnent,became sheriff of the Cleveland
area and began to clamp down on gambling activities in

Cleveland, DALITZ and his mob went to Kentucky and muscled in
on the Beverli Hills Country Club, _

stated that DALITZ was at one time
interested 1n the River Downs Race Track, Detroit, Michigan,
and the Coney Island Dog Track located at Califormia, Ohio.
According to this informant, DALITZ was also interested in a
dog track in Dayton, Kentucky, with two o iates

ALFRED P LIZZI o, 118357; an

both notérious léaders
o e MayTlie oa ang a eveland, After this track had
been in operation for thirteen days, it was closed by the
Attorney General of the State of Kentucky.

- 26 -
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o anxs DALITZ
is assocliates were financially interested in the Ohlo

<171 Tn 1w dha DdaahmamAd Moo deaser

'.I.L I:l.’ .l.ll.bcl- huUI’u ﬂ-b Luc na.\.-umvuu quuny \.aJ..l..I.U’ nj.pumuuu.
Heights, Ohio, gambling casino; Thomas Club, 5440 Dunham Road,
Maple Heights, Ohio, gambling establishment; Frolies Club,
Miami, Florida, gambling casinoc and nightclub; Merchants
Cafe, 4th Street near New York Street, Newport, Kentucky,
gambling establishment; Freddie's Club, East 9th and Vincent,
Cleveland, cheat spot and gambling joint; Liberty Ice Cream
Company, B36 East 100 Street, Cleveland, an apparently
legitimate company; Theatrical Grille, 711 - 15 Vincent,
Cleveland, a hangout for hoodlums and racketeers; Ray Coal
Company, 2410 East 72nd 8treet, Cleveland, an apparently
legitimate company; Lubeck Distributing Company, 1820

East 30th Street, an apparently legitimate business; Pioneer
Linen Supply Company, 3611 Payne Avenue, Cleveland; and the
Buckeye Catering Company, Public Square Building, Cleveland,
business front for slot machine operations.

In July 1946, MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ advised Bureau
Agents that he had enlisted in the U.S. Army on June 29, 1942,

and served until the middle ¢of June 1745, when he was p;abcd

BWQ.-. on reserve duty as a First Lieutenant, He stated that while
he was in the Army he maintained a financial interest with

four other partners, namely, MORR { OPF,
Wa., Lou Rody, SAM TUCKER, and in the
operation of Suite 281, Hollenden Hotel, Cleveland, Ohio,

which was considered to be the headquarters of the Cleveland
gambling syndicate, and which was allegedly discontinued on
account of unfavorable publicity arising out of the alleged
gang murder of NATHAN "NATE'" WEISENBERG, former slot machine
czar in Cleveland.  DALITZ alsc advised they had an interest
in the Beverly Hills Country Club, Fort Thomas, Kentucky,
and the Lookout House, Covington, Kentucky.> In this
connection he also stated that AS McGINTY, well known
LYC— Cleveland gambler, andﬁof Cincinnati, had & small

interest in the Beverly s Country Club, and that SAMUEL
"GAMEBOY" MILLER was also interested financially 4m the

" Lookout House. DALITZ, during the interview, admitted that
while serving in the U.S. Army, MORRIS KLEINMAN, during his

gbsence’ wa e in chnﬂga and pwnhnh"y had —nﬂe arranssments

to finance other gambling establishments at Cleveland and
elsewhere, the names of which were unknown to him at that
time,

- 27 -
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According to this
bL nIorman e Mayfie Road Gang was represented by MORRIS

’
]Q’]C, BARNEY II)ALI'I‘Zl MORRIS KIEINHAN* and AE&D B

b—lb I'UUJ.QLL.

o o b furnished

|
i
[
Jo

\\ reliable {MTS¥mation iIn the DASt, advised that an article
appearing in Collier's Magazine on August 14, 1939, contained

a story reportedly written by J. RICHARD "DIXIE" DAVIS, who
was assoclated with the late gangster, DUTCE SCHULTZ. This
article referred to a national crime syndicate run from New
+ York by CHARLES "LUCK" LUCIANO, BUGSY SEIGEL, and MEYER
LANSKY. According to this article, MOE DAVIS, ¥Wa., M, B,
Dalitz, was a partner of MAURICE MACHKE, JR., the son of the
late Republican Party Boss of Cleveland, who was boss when

the Rennblican ‘Dsn-'l-v ran the city and hnr‘l money to enand An

publican city and had mone to spend on
streets, bridges, etc., and which resulted in a major scandal
in Cleveland. MASCHKE was then connected with MOE DAVIS,
Alias Moe Dalitz, in the Pioneer Linen Supply Compary in
Cleveland, DIXIE DAVIS stated MOE DAVIS was a "power'" in

~ 1028 NMTYTE MATTEO e e - 1
Cleveland between 1931 and 1836. DIXIE DAVIS wrote "MOEY

DAVIS became the power in Cleveland and anyone who questioned
it would have to deal with LUCKY, MEYER and BUG."

f -stated that during 1949, MOE DAVIS, alias Moe
‘ Palitz, HORRIS KLEINMAN, and LOU ROTHKOPF, alias Lou Rody
-or Rhody, bad a suite in the Hollenden Hotel, Cleveland, which
51_ _’IIS used as their office. The suite was changed ig ®oon as

E;“> paper men identified it by room number in th.ir‘atories.

; stated that this combination was interested 4m‘the Pioneer

~TLinen Supply Company and many night clubs and joints in the
Cleveland area take thig service, stated XLEINMAN, DALITZ,
ROTHEOPF and others own apartments and hotels in Cleveland.
They also control a slot machine and gambling resort at
Brady Lake, Ohio, and own the Pettibone Club, a notorious
gambling joint just over the Cuyahoga County line in Geauga
County, Ohio,
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bl - qstated that in a series of lawsuits brought

b‘}b’? ‘By gambling losers or their wives against Cleveland area
gambling joints in the late 1930's, KLEINMAN, ROTHKOPF
and DALITZ, along with THOMAS JEFFERSON McGINTY, were named
as operators of such "gyp-joints" as the Thomas Club

> the Arrow Club, since changed to the Pettibone Club. *

61b stated that in the early 1930's, KLEINMAN, ROTHKOPF an
DALITZ were partners in a bookie joint which masqueraded
under the name of an advertising firm.

bt that insof as he cou etermine, MORRIS DALITZ no longer

e had any financial interests 1n the operation of the Beverly

qu Hills Country Club or any other clubs or iiliiil gambhling

activities in the Northern Kentucky area. dvised that
( it was his understanding that DALITZ had disposed of his
interests in Northern Kentucky, approximately five years ago.

E. LEGITIMATE ENTERPRISES

The records of the Clark Count Nevada, Assessor's
G — Office, as checked by , March 5, 1958,
disclose the following prope owne Y E B. DALITZ in

Clark County, Nevada:

Part NE %
Lots 66,71,74 _
Section 16-21-61 (1.23 Acres)

adviscsed the above three lots are
(/’ bordering ser nn Country Club Golf Course.

According to information furnished b_y_

lo"\f- Washington County, St. George apuary 29, 1958,
- MOE DALITZ and who is
algo c e Desert Inn, some two and eme-half

/ " 'to three years ago purchased the Nordin Ranch in the vicinity

of I&nfn.—mn Hfah for use ag a hnn'l-'l'ncr 'Indn-n

hathe St

on Jenuary 29, 1oss, (N
Washington County, St. George, ah, furnished the following

information:

- 29 -



eumm———

bl

-8U0 94-284

The Nordin Ranch is still listed to ANDREW R,
NORDIN and NELLIE A, B, NORDIN, Motoqua, Utah, It consists
of the following: -

80 acres in Section 10, Township 40, Range 19,
as recorded in serial 10006; 553.77 acres in

Section 3, Township 40, Range 19, as recorded in
serial 10003,

—stated she has no record of the sale of
this property.

The part of the ranch where the buildings are
located consists of about forty acres in the general shape
of a football stadium, with low hills completely surrounding
it, The long part of this oval area runs from south-southwest

to north-northeast. The entry road comes into the area at the

aast gside of the northern end of the area, It is here that

the normal ranch buildings are located These include a
bouse for the manager and his wife, a root cellar, a gas
storage house, a power house, a corral and two adjoining
sheds. An orchard is located generally north ot the Ianager ]

house and west of the corral. The garden plot is docated
generally east of the manager's house and south of the corral,
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A lodge is located at the extreme south end of
the area. This is well separated from the regular ranch
buildings, The lodge faces in a northerly direction and is
in an "L" shape, with the bottom of the "L" being toward the
east. The lodge consists of a covered and enclosed patio,
a living room and kitchen which are not separated by partitions,
two bedrooms and a bathroom, These are all expensively
furnished., There are two gun cases on the walls of the
living room with guns in the racks. The above described rooms
and patio are self-contained and have two doors to the outside,
but none to other paris of the lodge. One door goes out to
the west and one to the east. The east door is considered
the front door,

Immediately west of the ahove section is the garage
of the lodge. The garage shares a common wall with the
kitchen and one bedroom of the above section. The garage
contains a jeep and Dodge power truck with enclosed truck
bed. The power truck contains stove, deep freeze, refrigerator,
sleeping equipment and other items, A fifty cubic foot deep
freeze is located along the common wall with the kitchen and
bedroom, The rear wall of the garage is largely covered with
tools on peg boards and a large workbench is located along it.

The third section of the lodge is locat t of
he gar has a common wall with the garage,
ﬂthis section included five guest !e§rooms
and a bathroom.

The above ranch is reached by taking U.S. Highway 91
west from St, George for 13,3 miles, This is .9 miles west
of the road which leads to Gunlock. The road leads generally
northwest from U.S. 91 and is marked as the road for Motogua
and Slaughter Creek. This road is followed for 15.1 miles
at which point a road which leads generally north is taken,
This road has a sign which states that the D I rapnch is five

wmdlas Thawas ara enfficdant N T sione tharanftar far roaasshin

the ranch.

On May 27, 1958,
Campbell County, Kentucky, advise at a
check of his records reflected no real or personal property

in Campbell County, Kentucky, in the name of MORRIS DALITZ.

o
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On May 27, 1958,m0redit
ovington, Kentucky, which

Bureau of Northern Kentucky

]
credit agency covers the entire part of Northern Kentuckvy

e - waa N i o] AXNS A WASSS A S MRS LS WRALCER T §

advised Sa that a check of the records
reflected no recor R DALITZ or MOE DAVIS,

on April 4, 1958,“ Indicies Records,
of Motor Vehicles, Columbus, Ohio, advised
W a check of her records under the
sublJect’'s true name and aliases failed to reflect any automobile

of the title or licenses in Ohio under these names.

On May 7, 1958
Real Estate Department an
Office, Cincinnati, Ohio, advised SA that
a check of his records failed to list any property or transfers
listed to the subject under his true name or aliases,

On May 29, 1958, the Miami Division advised that
the Harbor Island Spa Hotel, North Bay Village, Miami,
Florida, is owned by a Cleveland syndicate composed of
MORRIS DALITZ, MORRIS KLEINMAN, THOMAS J. McGINTY and SAM
TUCKER,

Nevada State Tax Commission and Gaming Contro oard, advise
that MOE DALITZ had made application for a 2] per cent
interest in the new Stardust Hotel Casino, schedule

open July 2, 1958, at Las Vegas, On June 13, 1958
advised that this percentage had been approved for DALITZ,

Guns

The re t a County Sheriff's Office,
as checked by on March 5, 1958,
disclose the € guns registered to MOE B, DALITZ:
Name Caliber Make Barrel Date Reg. Serial No.
M. DALITZ .32 or LLEMA 3" 6/51 .. None

765 mm -

MOE B. DALITZ .22 Colt 7" 12/26/53 28730

Auto,
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MOE B. DALITZ .22 Colt Long 12/26/53 2229
Rifle (Auto,)
M. B. DALITZ .38 Colt
Auto. 43 10/15/54 20512LW
M. B, DALITZ .38 S&W 4" 12/6/54 24000
Rev.
M, B, DALITZ .38 Der- 24" 9/24/55 53
ringer
M.B. DALITZ .32 Colt 34" 2/28/58 166005
Auto,
AVERILL K, DALITZ .25 Brown- 1 3/4" 150636
ing
Auto,
Automobiles
Year Make Type License No. Motor No,
1953 Cadillac Club Coupe €¢-5900 536231163
1956 Ford Pickup Truck CT 801 F1026R29381
1957 Willys Jeep CT 888 4J157057
1956  Ford Station Wagon C-6464 MELX132197
1955 Exhibitor House Trailor CTR 500 CB95412169

The above automobiles are regisfered_nith_tha‘Nevada

 Btate Motor Vehicle Department, as checked by

on March 5, 1958,

Th thern Nevada Credit Bureau, as
checked by arch 6, 1858, didclose
that MOE B. is listed as Vice President ef the Desert

Inn, Inc., which owns and operates the gambling dasino of the
Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada. It is pointed out that gambling
is legal in the State of Nevada,

- 33 -
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§1b7 m who has furnished reliable
b informati e past, advised that MOE B, DALITZ and his

associates at the Desert Inn operate the gambling casino at
Wilbur Clark's Hotel National in Havana, Cuba.
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¥. PLACES OF AMUSEMENT OR HANGOUTS FREQUENTED

MOE B. DALITZ is not known to frequent places other
than the Desert Inn, the Desert Inn Country Club, and the
other "Strip" els on occasion in Las Vegas, Nevada.
According to ho has furnished reliable information in
the past, when MOE B. DALITZ travels, he stays only at the
best first class hotels.

51, G. TRAVEL
- . . _ . ..
wno has furnlshed rellable

information !L !!e as! a!v!seg that MOE B, DALITZ left

DALITZ and his wlfe returned to the Desert

MOE B.

nn on January 8, 1958,
bl advised that MOE B. DALITZ and wife,
il and WILBUR CLARK and wife left Las Vegas, Nevada,
S0 at 11:30 PM, February 1, 1958, via the Unlon Pacifiec Raillroad
L enroute to Sun Valley, Idaho, for a week to ten days vacation.

Investigation at Sun Valley, Idaho, by SA

Edetermined the following people arrived together at
shone, Idaho, on February 2, 1958, at 5:25 PM and

proceeded to Sun Valley by bus:

WILBUR CLARK and wife, Desert Inn, Las Vegas,
Nevada.

O

M. B. DALITZ and wife, Desert Inn, Las Vegas,
Nevada.

e 18 no OWIl
[3) ve any hoodlum connections.

- 35 -
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—who have been long-time residents of Las
egas. )

Sun Valley Lodge, which is the most expensive accomodation.
The registrations for the complete party were made by

and all tne bllls were charged to WILBUR C .
CLARK and”are considered regular guests at the lodge.

The others 1in e party appeared to be there for the first

// All of the above stayed in adjoining rooms at the
\ time.

On February 9, 1958, MOE B. DALITZ and his wife
returned to the Desert Inn.

who has furnished reliable

(” information in e past, advised that MOE B, DALITZ and
WILEUR CLARK flew to Los Angeles, California, viz Western

\ Airlines to attend the funeral of JAKE FRIEDMAN, former
President of the Sands Hotel, led in Los Angeles,
L Californla, January 19, 1958, Padvised DALITZ and CLARK
1D retgrned to the Desert Inn on the evening of January 21,
105

= e LV}

ag
left Las Ve

c -
e
7

(
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ness of father of MORRIS DALITZ, —
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Salt Lake City Office on April 17, 1958, requested
verification of DALITZ' presence in Detroit, purpose of
visit, travel plans. 8alt Lake City and Miamli advised of
above information.

DALITZ and wife registered at Sheraton Cadlllac,

Room 1509 and Room 1510. MORRIS DALITZ ., age 82
b-‘c reported ¢ritically 111 at house of
Ann Arbor, Michlgan.

ol
)
Ay

bL
b

Trans Worlid Alrlines, Detroit, advises there is
flight reservation in name M, B, DALITZ on Capitol Airlines
Flight 245 leaving Detrolt for Chicago 5:00 PM, Detroit
time, April 20, 1958, and on Trans World Airlines Flight 7
leaving Chicago for Salt Lake City 6:10 PM, April 20, 1958,
Trans World Alrlines advised New York Office notified
Detrolt of prepaild ticket in name of Mrs. MORRIS DALITZ

in connectlion with thls flight.

DALITZ, in the ¢ e overheard conversation at
Sheraton Cadillac with
” indlcated on April 18, 18954, that he was
goelng o see father at Ann Arbor, planned to play some
golf, and planned to leave for Las Vegas the evening of
April 20, 1958.

H. PERSONAL HABITS AND PECULIARITIES

MOE B. DALITZ resides in one of the bungalows at
the Desert Inn Hotel, He 18 presently married to the
former secretary to ate JAKE FRIEDMAN, former President
of the Sands Hotel.ﬁadvised DALITZ 1s extremely
attentive and solicito hig wife and affords jer every
luxury money can buy. ystated that while in Jas Vegas,
DALITZ remains very cloBe to the Desert Inn and $esert Inn
Country Club, rarely leaving the hotel except to attend
soclal functions at the various "Strip" hotels.

-

-3'{_
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DALITZ 1s an ardent golfer, and may be observed
aimost dally at the Desert Inn Country Club course, which
is located directly behlnd the Desert Inn. _

-advise is a moderate drinker but never
has been observed ﬂin connection with daily
spot survellliances , to drink to excess, advised
that DALITZ bets on all types of sporting events, but rarely

gambles at the gaming tables of Las Vegas.

advised that DALITZ is also an ardent hunter,
having purchased the aforementioned lodge in Utah for the
express purpose of lion hunting.

I. PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

The followineg descrintion of MOE BARNEY DALTTZ

Vel lciy Vonva mpwaews: Wa NVLD DORIWNLL. oo Ll

was obtalned through personal observatlon and information
appearing in publlc records:

Name MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ

Born December 24, 1899, Boston,
Massachusetts

Height 519"

Welght 170 pounds

Hair Dark brown

Eyes Brown

Complexion Ruddy

Teeth Good

Nationallty Amerlican, Jewlsh extractlon

Marital Status
Wife '

Married
AVRILL KNIGGE DALITZ

Relatives MORRIS and ANNA DALITZ, mother
and father, Ann Arbor, Michigan
LOUIS DALITZ, brother, Detroit,
Michigan 7
b1l {  Bister,
FBI Number 24252 '
Army Serial Number 15078140

(W3]
8]
|
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SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS
WITH THE CTARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE AND SHOULD THEREFORE
BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

- 39 -



STANDARD FORM NO. 84

Oﬁ‘ice Memorandum . uxiteD sT.7ES GOVERNI EN .
to : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3068) DATE: 6/17/58
Q )nom : SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (94-284)

supJecT: MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, was.
ANTI-RACKETEERING

00:8U
Enclosed to the Bureau are thr
b-m - Summary Investigatlive Report of SA
dated 6/17/58 at Salt Lake City. One copy encliosed Lo
Rew York

None of the information appearing in this report
has been dlsseminated.

SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS

WITH THE CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, SHERIFF'S OFFICE, AND SHOULD
THEREFORE BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

REFERENCES

Bureau letter dated May 22, 1958,

£1C April 19, 1958, at Salt Lake City.

\[

( Report of SAH, dated
June 17, 1956, at Salt Lake City.
(Investigative Report).
INFORMANTS
Informants contacted and from whom information was -
received which 1s included in this summary are as follows:
b2 B ctter dated Septemver 26, 104
nec v“o
e/ o
M AL-306g - -
|VV @- Bureau (3 Encls.; AM) —— d ‘2?
1 - New York (1 Enc.) (92-632) REC-8 —
2 - Salt Lake City T2 JUN 23 1955
WAS: jab oY
(5) ~ v ——
Y =Sl

2 Bo-- Q,-q %
59 juLe 1958 |
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Also the following PCI's and confidnntlal Bources

were contacted at Las Vegas, Nevada:
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HReport Florm .
7263 {Fev, 5-12-5%)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD -

REPORTING OFFICK OFFICE OF ORIGIN

SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY 8/1/58 6/17.7/25/58

REPORT MADE BY TYrED 8y

NTLE OF CASE /f
MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, was. F o4
CHA “

e

ANTI-RACKETEERING

FYNOPFSIS

/ Subject continues to reside at and assist in operation of
Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada. Subject attended opening of
new Stardust Hotel, 7/2/58. mTelephonle contacts set forth.

Subject traveled to his hunting lodge on two occasions. Addi-
tional background on assoclates set forth.

ot T S A

SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS WITH
THE CLARK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OrFFICE, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, AND
THEREFORE, SBOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS .

- P -

DETATILS:
AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

On June 24, 1958, the Cleveland Division advised
the following background information on the Cleveland associlates

of the subject was obtained by SA Lom
- ' S -8l
d 7
1
API’RO% Il u‘ L é”. SP'ENC:S:'A;GGEENT OO0 NOT WRITE iN SPACES BELOW
SOPIES MAD: ‘ l ) P P I - VIS I 7 £ RE.C'Q
f2) - Bureau (92-3068) F£- S0Ld —~ | &7
2 - Miaml
2 - WFrO
2 - Los Angeles 4 AUG 8 1938 «(ﬁi—““——
2 - Chicago E}‘\e L-
2 ~ Cleveland — | S—
2 ~ 8alt Lake City (94-284)
e ) . C‘j\’
rFe ak
8 CO . ] i Sy
-3 A

SROPERTY OF FBI.—This report is loaned to you by the FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.



MORRISKEIEINMAN, FBL #731237

i information previously furnished by
WNOMIS KLEINMAN spends very little
e in e ¢city ¢ leveland; and he estimated KLEINMAN is

in Las Vegas, Nevada, at least nine months of the year. This
wa

During the Prohlmition days, MORRIS KILEINMAN was
allegedly active in smugglinz liquor into the U. S. from
Canada. In 1933, KLEINMAN received a four-year sentence on
Income Tax Evasion, based on alleged $1,600,00 income from
this illegal whiskey on which he falled to pay taxes.

KIEINMAN and the other members of the so-called
"Cleveland Syndicate” at one time were sald to have interests
in six or seven gambling spots in southern Ohioc and in
Kentucky. -

It was 1n 1950, tha%t the Cleveland group became
interested indtalning a casino and hotel in Las Vegas,
Nevada, and since the purchase of the Desert Inn in that

city KLEINMAN reportedly has been spending most of his time
there,

A M

es of the Cleveland Office are negative e1C o
as to : _) ;

SAMUEL A¥9RCKER CAL,

-1}
\

This man 1is a close associate of MORRIS KIEINMAN ¢St

j
(g
BN
D

J

and has been for many years. Together they were active in ﬁ:v,

smuggling liquor from Canada during Prohibition and after-
wards in various gemblIng enterprises. During the Kefauver
Committee hearing, TUCKER stated that he had placed $120,000
into the Desert Inn. TUCKER testified at this committee's

-2 -
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hearing in Los Angeles, Culifornia. From 1944 to 1950 & -
TUCKER reported income from the gambling interests in
Covington, Kentucky, zlone, as being $258,000. In 1941,

with the electlon of a new sherliff for Cuyahoga County,

the so-called "Cleveland Syndicate" began setting up
operations in various parts of the country, and it was at

this time that this grou ambling at Covington,
Kentucky. According to it was TUCKER who was ¢ D
placed in charge of this operation which necessitated his ¥
departure from Cleveland to thiaz area. -

THI% 3 o9 GINTY
Cleveland newsnapers have in the past referred to

this man as a sports prcnoter and have furnished background

as to his rarly life inci-ating that he was once a prize

fighter ard an actor. ::m.ng Prohibition he operated @:ﬁﬁo'

various saloons in the Ciszv=land area, Since 1939, hils L

rname has appeared in co*”:;u1on with various gambling q:f,'

enterprlises operated by t» "leveland Syndicate."” He

owred a2 gambling casino at Y.ami, Florida, in 1939 named,

Carter's Casino, and the Tunrgpounds Race Track, New Orleans,
Louislana. In 1945, he i». a director of the Arena, Cleve-

land, professional sporcs and s»ecial events center. He was
one of the owners of the Mounds Club, Lake County, Ohlo, and
had an irterest in the Beverly Hills Country Club, Newport,
Kentucky, in the mid-1940's., In 1545, he operated slot
machlnes on an excursion boat off Cieveland. In 1946, he

purchases an interest 1n the Tip Too Brewing Company, Cleve-
land. MC GINTY testified before the Kefauver Commititee to

LT ) Peo ol e MFedWa b & o wn N L

the effect that he was a part-owner of the Desert Inn, Las
Vegas, together with CLARK, DALITZ, KLEINMAN, and TUCKER.

t_-u»&“".
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RUASOLOD .

This man's true name is RUBWKKOLODITZKY
v dimban g "'Jn'__)__n'_hg'::z. dat¥a s L

. H
C Cuiiy Nrmber is 293-0 AOLOD is & c¢clo
s ' 4

e é
5 ‘ on D 1932,
[ INU; at Cleveland, Ohilo.

and they hava i

rior to induction on

as raymoster of the Brady Lalke
Amusement Company. His imy Sa.1-] Number was 357353Q4. His

selective seprvice fille reflzeuzd that prior to hls 1nducticn
he had syphilis.

ALFRED POLIZZI

Thls man has resided in Miami Beach, Florida, for
many years where he 1s carried a8s a Top Hoodlum by the Miami .
Office. He 1s presently in the contracting business there. ot
In the 1930's he was a leader of the "Mayfield Road Gang” in #
Cleveland and was consldered a very powerful figure among the :
Italian element in Cleveland.
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SAM "GAME BOY" MELLER

This man 1s deceased (1958),

sAMUEL T ¥fAas

This man is ar atforney, with offices in #540
Leader Bullding, Cleveland, and residence at 17600 Parkland
Drive, Shaker Heights, Ohlio, HAAS is the legal bralns for
the so-called “Cleveland Syndicate.”" He maintains an estate
at Jamacla where he frequently visits, i

ous gambling clubs operated by '
the above-named persons.

This man is a cluce associate of ALFRED POLIZZI Ef)c—

and has lived at Miamil Bee:.., Florida, for many years. He
was a leader of the old "M .yfield Road Gang" and 1s a Top
Hoodlum of the Miaml Office.

JOHN SCALISH

Thls man 1s a Top Hoodlum of the Cleveland Office,
belng one of the persons in attendance at the Appalachin,
New York meetlng. He i3 one of the owners of the Buckeye

Cilgarette nd, and presently associates
witnm and JOHN DE MARCO, all of
Cieve . He was indicte JOHN ANGERSOLA (JOHN KING)
in 1939 on an extortion charge,

On July 12
that on July 11, 1958
Loulsville, Kentucky, advise .
TUCKER and ethers were inédleted a e nd, Kentueky, April
24, 1944 and onse was transferred on same date to the Coving-
ton, KentueMy docket. The records of the U. S. Attorney's
Office further indicated that a nolle prosse was entered
as to TUCKEBR, April 4, 1945. The indictment charged con-
spiracy to viclate the Emergency Price Control Act and
selling distilled spirits in excess of the meximum price
fixed by law. The ftle pertaining to this case is no longer
avallable.

-5 -

uisville Division advised




3U h-200-

By communication dated July 9, 1958, the Washington—-
Field Division advised that a check made of th corda of
Immigration and Naturalization Service, by SE } eC

falled to disclose any record identifiabie with

and ANNA DALITZ, or JACOB and ANNIE DOLITZ.

-

By communicetion dated June 30, 1958, the Los
Angeles Division advised that the indices, Los Angeles
Office, as reviewed between May 1, 1958 and June 10, 1958,
revealed the following information concerning JOSEPH “DoC"
STACHER: -

Name JOSEFPH "DOC" STACHER,
True Name Joseph
Ostacher, was., Joseph
"Doc” Harris, Joseph
"Doc" Rosen, "the

"Professor”
FBI No. 504 798
Born March 12, 1900,

Ietchetef, Poland

Marital Status ried; w ‘s name,
w - C
Citizenship Engerea Un!gea ggates in

1911, Naturalized USDC,
Newark, New Jersey,

May 12, 1930. Certificate
of Naturalization No.

3 275 S13. De-natural-
ized in 1956, los Angeles,
but appealed.

STACHER is reportedly the chief associate of
ABNER "LONGIE" ZWILLMAN of Newark, New Jersey, with
whom he has been connected for years, first in illicit
alcohol operations, and later in large gambling as well
as legitimeate business operations, He has for years %
traveled extensively in the United States and has made -
several trips abroad. He has been 2 close assoeciate of %
numerous individuals promlnent in gambling operations in :
L:
“

the United SW was reported to have been a '
partner with in the operation of an -

a0
insurance ¢ elling insurance to labor union members ~
through welfare insurance group policies., He reportedly
has owned property at $216 Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles,
with JERRY GIESLER, prominent Los Angeles Attorney, with

whom he is closely acquainted soclally. STACHER presently

e e ek e ey a——— b wm o,
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is reported to own a partial interest in the Moulin Rouge
Night Club, 62 ulevard, los Angeles, which he
has leased to an actors' agent, -"MOE" DALITZ

and MORRIS KLEINMAN, wiho are las Vegas, Nevada, gamblers.

Pages 26 and 28, of the Final Report of the
Specizl Crime Study Commisgssion on Organized Crime of the
State of California, dated May 11, 1953, at Sacramento,
California, contains the following information concerning
STACHER:

"JOSEPH STACHER, alias MORRIS ROSE,
MORRIS ROSEN, JOSEPH ROSEN, JCE J. STEIN, DOC
ROSEN, DOC HARRIS, DOC WEINER, GEORGE KENT,
HARRY GODLMAN, and J, P, HARRIS, was born in
Poland in 1902. His known assoclates include
LONGIE ZWILLMAN, BUGSY SIEGEL (deceased%,
FRANK PORTNOY, BILL GRAHAM, MOE SEDWAY (deceased),
GUS GREENBAUM, SANFORD ADILER, and FRANK
COSTELLO. He has FBI No. 504798 and an arvest
record which dates back to 1924.

"As a close associate of LONGY
SWILIMAN and one of the powers behind the Third
ward mob of Newark, New Jersey, he made huge
profits during prohibition from illicit alcohol
distilling and later from high-jacking operations
and liguor and narcotiecs smuggliag. He admits
"owning a share in gambling operations in
Saratoga Springs, New York, Newark and other
New Jersey clties. The Standley Commission
flles note that at one time 1t was necessary
for an outsider to obtain STACHER's permission
before he could operate any gambling concession
in Saratoga Springs.

"Recently he has been making efforts
to eatablish himself in near-by Las Vegas,
Nevada. Early in 1950, he arrived in Reno
and bought a one-third interest in the Bank
Club and the Golden Hotel. The Nevada Tax
Commisslion, after looking over his New Jersey
background, refused to give him a gambling
license to operate in that state. More
recently, he 1is reported to be financially
interested in the Sands Hotel znd its gambling
establishment in Ias Vegas, along with MAX
KUFFERMAN,

-7 -
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"During 1952, he has been seen on
several occasions at a prominent Los Angeles
hotel, accompanied by MAX KUFFERMAN, MEYER
LANKSY and ED LEVINSON. In Palm Springs he is
an assoclate of MAX KUFFERMAN, of MAL CLARKE.
Also 1t is of interest to note, ALLEN SMILEY,
following his release from a federal penitentiary,
contacted STACHER in Palm Springs.

"In addition to hic Palm Springs
residence, during 1951-1952, he rented a home
in Beverly Hills at 721 North Beverly Drive,

"STACHER's latest arrest was in
Detober of 1952, when he was taken into custody in
Las Vegas and arraigned on a Saratoga County,
New York, Grand Jury indictment accusing him of
gambling conspiracy and of forgery in the third
degree. He was one of seven persons indicted on
charges lnvolving gambling operations at the
famed Saratoga Springs race track. The forgery
charge involves a liguor license which New York
authorities contend was fraudulent."

----- Fal

Club in Los Angeles he has not received any

information regarding any undisclosed interest STACHER may
have in the Stardust Casino in Las Vegas.

nese 1ndlviduals were a legedli exec -
utives of the Linen Supply Assoclation of America

he following
sontacte y the subject.
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advised SA F
that a ou e has heard that 37 owns the
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a@lieves
these indivlduals are connected with International Teamsters
Union.

biject left Las b2
Lne
&P
v8se at DALITZ returned to the Desert Inn on June »
1cs8.

On July 2, 1958 DALITZ was observed at the opening
S S —

f the new Stardust Hotel by SA It
5 noted that DALITZ owns 21% o! !ge E!arEEE! !as!no.

_dvisea that DALITZ and his
Desert Inn assoclates are presently negotiating for the

purchase of the Royal Nevada Hotel and Casion which 1s located
adjacent to and just south of the Stardust Hotel. The \

O

Roysl Nevadsa is presently closed and has been so since
February 1, 1958.

his wife
eft Las Vegas

F advised that DALITZ and hib
wife return [} e Desert Inn at Ias Vegas, Nevada.

SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS WITh
EOUNTY, REVADL SHERINY! FFLICE, AND SHOULD, THERE-

o s AL ¢ e A
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STANDARD FORM NG, 84

Oﬁ?ce Memmzmdum » UNITED STATES GOVERI\.'IMENT

DATE:

0 DIRECPOR, FBI (92-3063) 8/1/58 -
@FROM
SUBJECT: SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (94-284)

MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, was.
ANTT -RACKETEERING

00: SALT LAKE CITY

2 ureau are two copies of the report
of SA , dated 3/1/53 at Salt Lake City. j
Two coples each are also designated for the Chicago, Cleveland,

Los Angeles, Miam!i and Washington Field Divisions. LG
REFERENCES
' Recort of s (N . o ¢/17/55
at Salt Lake Cility.

Letter from Cleveland to Salt Lake City dated 6/24/53.

Letter from Los Angeles to Salt Lake City dated
6/30,/58.

Airtel from Loulsville to Salt Lake City dated 7/12/58.

INFORMANTS
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Bureau (Enci.2) O
Chicago (Encl. o
Cleveland .
Los Angeleé ?ncl.
Miami {Enél.2 )
WFO (Encl.2) REC-9 A4 AUG B
Salt Lake City (94-284) :
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SU 94-284
During the course of the investigation reflected o
in this report, the following informants were contacted at
Las Vegas, Nevada.
- : =N

Also the {followilng PCIs and Confidential Sources
were contacted at Las Vegas, Nevada.

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

rmine ntity an kground of-
allegedly
connected w e nen Supply Assoclaticon of Amerlca.

THE CLEVELAND DIVISION

- ke
e the identity and background of_

THE 1OS ANGEIES DIVISION

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Will determine the identity ang backgro
subscribers to the f

e e
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THE MIAMI DIVISION

AT MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA

Will determine to Hentit and background of th
Subseriber to telephone numbers
believed to be one

TEE _WASHINGTON PIELD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

Will determine the ldentity and bac reund of the
subseriber to telephone numbd by as well as
the identity of )

THE SALT LAKE CITY DIVISION

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Will continue to maintain approprlate coverage of
the subject and his activities, contacts ang assocliates.

SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS

WITH THE CTARK COUNTY SHERIFF 'S OFFICE, TAS VEGAS, NEVADA
AND THEREFORE, SEOULD BE CONS IDERED Aﬁﬁﬁﬁ AND DANGEROUS,

q
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STANDAMND FORM MO, 64

Oﬂice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T DIRECTOR, FBI [92-3048) DAIE: 8/12/58
Qﬂ“’“ = SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (ou4-284)
- BURJECT: MORRIS BARKNEY DALITZ, Was.,
/ ANTT -RACKETEERING
f 00:SALT LAKE CITY

: Ernclosed for the Burezu and the New York Division
are recent photographs of MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, Was.,

FBI #4124252,

/2. - Bureau (Encl 1)
2 - New York {(Encl 1)
1 - Salt Lake City (GL-284)
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ENCLOSTRE

T0:  DIRECTOR, FBI(92-306S)
FRQM: SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (94-284)
RE:  MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, Was.
ANTI~-RACKETEERING
00: Salt Lake City

1 Photograph of MCRRIS BARNEY DALITZ, Was., FBI# L124252
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DIPLITMINT OF JUSTICE
WASHILGION, D. €
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Beport Form

FD-263 (5-12-55)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Reporting Office Office of Origin Dgte 1nvestigotive Period
Salt Lake City Salt Lake City | 9/25/53 8/1;9/15/58
TME oF CASE Report made b ' Trped By:
f‘ j1
CHARACTER OF CASE \
MORNIS BARNEY DALITZ, Vas. _ 1
ANTI-NACKETEERING
Bynopsis:

Subject continues to reside at and assist in the operation

of Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada. Subject and associates
took over lease on Stardust Hotel from JOHN FACTOR to operate
hotel in addition to casino and food and bar concessions,

and took over lease on Royal Nevada to operate same as hotel
without gambling for present. Subject travelled to Reno,
Nevada, 9/8,9,19/56 to appear before licensing board re

taliin e leases thile in Reno, attended fights
Additional bacli-
CT IS KNOWN TO HAVE

e {

SURJ

ground on associates set forth,
REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS VITH THE CLATY o ‘¥ ICE,
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, ARD THELEFORE, SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ALLD
AND DANGEROUS,
-P-
DETAILS: AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA ~
e ‘(
et 5?52“'¢3676;1E—— ES;ZL
Approved ‘\U v ‘}V O Bpl;du.l Aq:nE‘L‘,r Do not write in spazes below
Copies made: . }h‘_"?{?l- ek . n‘??i? | : e 26
/ﬁé/# Bureau (93-3088) 3~ 7 :‘”=9. - 1= it ‘gj;lr~ REC-
Tl o et
2 - Salt Lake City (94-284)
12 SEP 29 1958
| 0CT:1358 — - — |
AL . ‘
} i ‘ B — . T
qa‘»otz \F\/‘)qup /. OOl trrpel) S
I o .t Vo
1 3 Stz N
i - - it

'perty of FEI - This report is loaned to you by the FBL and neither it por ita contents are fo be didnibuted outside the ogency fo which leamed.

W U. B. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1985 O—344750



pEre——

e

e

" bd

SU 94-284

;_‘;;."-;;
On July 3C, 1958, the Detroit Division advised
that while in Detro1t the subgect had been in contact with
the follow1ng perscns, or was known to have associated vith
them in the past:

ARTHUZ g IALS

Chairman of the Boarc,

On Julv 22, 1958 Merchants
Credit Bureau, advised IC ad satisfactory
credit ratlngs in her files ove persons. Her

records show —-

22, 1958, SEm was advised by
Warne County eri s 2ftice, that no

ocatec for any of the above named persons,

Julv

cordc cou

Detroit
that he could locate
r of the abhove

On July 23, 1958,
Police Department, advised
nothing in his files identifia
persons, except for cne

Michigan, Police Department, advise _
e

that he could e no record in his fil
entifiable with

On July 22, 1958,
Michigan, Police Department
could locate nco record in her files iden

Birmingham,
2oTS 1t : SR
2 R

.
L

-2-
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shovs
..-.= SHAPERQ was born in 1084, is married, and has en with
™~ .- Cunningham brug Stores, Inc., since 1924, and that he hac been

in the retail drug business six years prior to that time,

Concerning %an associate of

7 Subject in Detroit, it 1is noted is known to this
office as a lieutenant of the laté® DPelw CO..ADO, and reportecly
continued to be a part of that group, which is still in opero-

tion in Detroit.

oit Cffice contain no nertlnent

t
jay
o
~+
o]

\ By communication dated August 20, 1958, the Los
‘ Angeles Division advised that current Los Ang5185 telepho

book lists subscriber to NOrmandy 29111 as Cedars of Lebanon
Hospital, 48533 Fountain , Los Angeles.

ropriate telephene pretec ed that

Pt hah ai=2n

On August 13, 1958, records of the Los Angeles
f.etail Merchant'sg ssociation, as checked by SE

v

Records of the Los Angeles Police Department anc¢ Los
Angeles County Sheriff's office were negative when checked
by S - A.c.s: 15, 1050,  Indiges "Rl
\ -S Los Angeres are o0 negative concerning—
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By communication dated September 3, 1958, the

o - Cleveland Division advised the Cleveland Retail Credit
.

Mén's Com records reflected on August 13, 1958, thot

that he hasz

The Cleveland City Directory 1ists—

R EEEEEEE———
The Cleveland Office indicies are negative as tc

this man.

P The "Cleveland Plain Dealer,"

was interview
investiga
interview
mation re

( i mentioned

as a result of ancother
s office. During

llowin ertinent infor-

BNC

had 2 financia
in e establishment. made no reference

toc the Desert Inn Hotel in Las gas, Nevada.

T m
I -thre e Iour owners o € Desert Inn Motel,

17201 Collins Avenue. He said MURRAY M. PLATT %8 an owner-
manager who is not known to have an interest in any other
motel or hotel. He said a Mr. (FNU) WASSELL is another
owner. WASSELL is a member of the Miami Beach Motel Owner
Association (MBMO.) and has financial interests in the

Celonial Inn, Monaco, Delray, and Aztec Motels, all are

1

-4~



SU 94-284 -

: S located in Sunny Isles area of Miami Beach. The third

w e ovner of the Desert Inn known to PCI is Mr. (FNU) BURIE.
BUZKE is alsc a member of the MBMOA. He has financizal
interests in the Aztec, Delray, and lonaco Motels. PCI
said he did not know of any attachment between any of the
above named motels and Las Vegas, Nevada.

On September 2, 1958, the Miami Criss-Cross
Telephone Directory listed the subscriber of NEwton 3-8411

as the Miami Skywavs & Y 7-655]1 as the
1€ = Sanara woter . N —
is a notorious personality who is known to cater to e

hoodlun element.

e ¢ 0000000000000

- szid

e { he has beeln !o!g that—has a bOOElng operation
running in the Sahara !otel,

e on_September 5, 1958q
—North Bay Village Police Department, aqvise

€ was unable to develop information which would indicate
the Desert Inn asscciates had a financial interest in the
Harbor Island Spa Hotel, He sald he believed subject

probably has a hidden interest in the United Hotel Corporation.

and his associates at the Desert Inn have taken cover the

lease on the Stardust Hotel from JOHN FACTON to operate the
hotel in addition to the casino, food, and bar concessions.
advised that the subject and his Desert Inn asso-
ciates have taken over the lease to operate the Royal Nevada
b Hotel which is located adjacent to and just south of the

Stardust and diagonally across the street from the Desert
1
Te = 22222220 9 9090 00— s @@ @ @@= =

ddlll e

advised the following

rindividuals
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BTD GEORGE GORDON

TOM MC GINTY U

( MCRRIS KLEINMAN
TN ——————— ——
5 90% DALITZ was in Peno, Nevada, on September 8, 9, 10, 1958,

for the purpose of appearing before the state licensing
board in connection with the leases on the Stardust and FRoyal
Nevada Hotels, Vhile in Reno, DALITZ stayed at the River-
side Hotel and attenced the local boxine matches

58.

y

mrunication dated July 29 958, the Miami

=0

e vopant at e tresl Y
er riami r 2

located ecdlit Burea
for
B¢

. : eference identifiable with F
[ was locatec in the records of tae
“ Mianli and Miami Beacua Police Departments, the Miami Municipal

Court and tue Dade County Sheriff's Office,
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On July 21, 1858, IC gy made a thorough and
careful search of the files of the !{iami Beach Police Depart-
ment but was uncble to locate a photeograph which was

identifiable with subject.

On July 21, 195&,
North Bay Village, Florida, advised the Harbor Islan pa
Totel is owned by the United Hotel Corporation., The
principals of this corporation are LARRY J, PASKOW, WILRUD
CLARX, ALLARD ROEN, V., ROTHKOPF, an< ROBE2T EVELEITH. He
identified PASKGV as the active memier of the corporaticn ang
WILBUD CLARK as the Las Vegas gambler,., He was not able to

identify the remaining principals of the corporation at tiis
time. said he did not Inow anything about the
holdings of t nn associates in the Miami and Miami

e pDecers
pcach areas, said he cinected further iniora-

mation regarcing taiis corporation.

On July 21, 1353, of the Tz 'c
County Office of Decds and Records aciviseg a search of these
records developed the Desert Inn Motel, 17201 Collins Avenuc,
liiawmi Beach, Flecrida, was originally leased from H. C., Enter-
prises, Inc. The Desert Inn QOperating Corp. was the first
leasor. The principals of H, C, Enterprises, Inc., are
SERJAUIN CHAVES, Presicont, and LEDN CHAVES, Secretary. on
September 30, 1035, tho Desert Inn Investers, Inc. leased
instant motel Ivom the Desert Inn Operating Corp. The
principals of the Desert Inn Operatins Corp. were listed
as SAM MORTIS anc ALEZNT GROSSMAN. The same priucipalcs
vere listed feor the Decert Inn Invezticrs plus the addecd
principal BERNIE EE:ICUSCON.

-continued the Desert Inn Investors, Inc.,
leased above motcl t. the Desert Inn cf liami Bernch, Inc.

ol Qctozer 1, 1207V, The officers of the latter corporatic:
were listed as ALEX SCIIOENE:, Presicent and MURRAY M. PLATT,

AL’
Secretary.

L - ) . ., . IS
jiami pDivizion will maintain contact with N
mto c¢evelop further information regarding the
nited dotel Corporation and to determine if subject still
has a financial interest in this hotel as previously reportecd.
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SUDJECT IS XNWOWN TO HAVE “EGISTERED SEVEN GUNZ L IT
THE CLARK COUNTY SLoLINE'S OFr ICE, LAT VEGAT, NEVADA, AND

TULoEFORE, SHOULD Y CORSIDERED Al ARD DANGEG LS.
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Durint the course of this vastlgatlon as reflected
in this report, the Z<llowing 1nf0r .8 were contactec at
Las Vegas, Nevaua:

Alsc the following PCIs anc Confidential Sourcec
vere contacted at Las Vegas, Nevada:

ADIIINISTRATIVE PAGE
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BTANDARD Fojsd Mo. 4

Oﬂice Meﬂ. T Jum - UNITED & * ‘i SOVERNMENT

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3068) DATE: 9/25/53
FROM :fM SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (94-2&64) ’"4_‘ N
_ S ( ' A
‘»’!t-sma MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ, Vas. ~ G, .
e ANTI-RACKETEERING '
00 : SUu
Enclosed for the Bureau are two ecopies of the
report of SA _, dated 9/25/58, at Salt
Lake City.

g1C

REFERENCES

Salt Lake Cits

Letters frrm:hiami, dated 7/29 and 9/10/58.
Letter from Detroit dated 7/30/58.

Letter from Los Angeles, dated £/20/58.

Letter from Cleveland, dated 9/3/58.

LEADS

THE SALT LAKE CITY DIVISION

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Will continue to maintain appropriate coverage of
the subject and his activities, contacts, and associates.

SUBJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE REGISTERED SEVEN GUNS WITY
THE CLARK COURTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, DA, AND

/‘"t?
; f‘
(?T— Bureau (Encls.2) 1
2 - Salt Lake City A 050 )
;A%
WAS:jl @'
(4)
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